

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/4115

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/4115

Public Finance/

- *Transport/4116
- *Planning/4119

Health/

- *Environment/4120
- *Water/4121

Agriculture & Fisheries/

- *Energy/4121
- *Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/4122

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/4122
- *Personal Insolvency/4145
- *Companies Regulation/4151
- *Partnerships/4152
- *Societies Regulation/4153
- *Personal Legal/4154
- *Parliamentary Tracker/4161

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

State



Scottish Office

The Scottish Executive

Secretary of Commissions Office, Saughton House, Edinburgh EH11 3XD.

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant bearing date 12th March 2001 to direct the issue of a Commission under the Great Seal appointed to be kept and made use of in place of the Great Seal of Scotland appointing Alexander Matheson Esq., O.B.E., J.P., to be Lord-Lieutenant for the Area of the Western Isles.

30th March 2001. (

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

MARRIAGE ACTS 1949-70

MARRIAGES IN NAVAL, MILITARY AND AIR FORCE CHAPELS

A Building named the Church of ST. GEORGE WITH ST. GABRIEL, situated at HMS Collingwood, in the registration district of South East Hampshire, has this day, on the application of the Secretary of State for Defence, been registered for solemnising marriages therein otherwise than according to the rites of the Church of England, pursuant to section 70 of the Marriages Acts 1949-70.

A. Roberts, for the Registrar General 28th March 2001.

(1002)

A Building certified of worship named ILFORD MUSLIM COMMUNITY CENTRE, Eton Road, Ilford in the registration district of Redbridge, in the London Borough of Redbridge, was on 15th March 2001 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

S. Hagger, Superintendent Registrar

28th March 2001.

A Building certified of worship named NAM-DHARI SANGAR GURDWARA, 1199 Coventry Road, Hay Mills, Birmingham in the registration district of Birmingham, in the Metropolitan Borough of Birmingham, was on 20th March 2001 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

W. K. Wilson, Superintendent Registrar

21st March 2001. (108)

Transport



(246)

Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A52 TRUNK ROAD (GRANTHAM ROAD, RADCLIFFE-ON-TRENT, NOTTINGHAMSHIRE) (40 MILES PER HOUR SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he intends to make an Order, under sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A52 Trunk Road at Radcliffe-on-Trent in the county of Nottinghamshire.

The effect of the Order would be to extend the existing 40 miles per hour speed limit on a length of the A52, imposing a 40 miles per hour speed limit from a point 406 metres south-west of its junction with Bingham Road to a point 68 metres east of Saxondale Drive. The existing 40 miles per hour speed limit order would be revoked.

A copy of the draft Order, together with plans illustrating the proposals, a copy of the Order to be revoked and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected, during opening hours, at Radcliffe-on-Trent Post Office, 9 Main Streeet, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottinghamshire; Radcliffe-on-Trent Library, New Road, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottinghamshire, or may be seen at, or obtained by application to, the Highways Agency, Project Services Secretariat, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, during normal office hours.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should send a written statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to Karen Eustace at the Highways Agency at the address given above. The objection should quote Ref. HA 28/2/71 and must be received no later than 30th April 2001.

For further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121-678 8420.

M. Molloy, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency (104)

London Borough of Bexley THE BEXLEY (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO.) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Bexley propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Bexley (Prescribed Route) (No.) Traffic Order 200 would be to prohibit any vehicle to proceed in the section of the unnamed service road leading from Sidcup Place to The Green, Sidcup, which lies between a point 14 metres south-west of a point opposite the north-eastern boundary of Freeby, The Green, Sidcup, and a point 11 metres south-west of that boundary, other than in a south-west to north-east direction.

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan showing the length of road to which the Order relates and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays, at The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB, for a period of 21 days from the date this notice is published.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Chief Engineer's Department on 020-8303-7777, Ext. 2961.

Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Chief Engineer, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB, within the above-mentioned 21 days.

Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice, open to public inspection.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer

4th April 2001. (113)

London Borough of Bexley

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF BEXLEY (OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT) ORDER 200

Notice is here-by given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley propose to make an Order under section 35(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended, the effect of which will be to vary the London Borough of Bexley (Off-Street Parking Places) Order 1995 as follows:

The existing Civic Offices Car Park, Bexleyheath, will be modified by the Order so that it operates as a short stay (maximum 4 hours) car park. It will be available for use by the public on all days and at all times (with charges from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. as set out below) and Sundays and Bank Holidays without charge.

 up to 1 hour
 50p

 up to 2 hours
 £1.00p

 up to 3 hours
 £1.50p

 up to 4 hours
 £2.00p

A copy of the proposed London Borough of Bexley (Off-Street Parking Places) (Amendment) Order 200 ; the London Borough of Bexley (Off-Street Parking Places) (Amendment) Order 1999; the London Borough of Bexley (Off-Street Parking Places) (Amendment) Order 1997, the London Borough of Bexley (Off-Street Parking Places) Order 1995 and a statement of reasons will be available for inspection until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date of this notice at The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB, during normal office hours; and Erith Library, Walnut Tree Road, during the normal opening times of the Library.

Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof to the Chief Engineer, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB, within the above-mentiioned period of 21 days.

Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the Council are legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer

4th April 2001. (114)

London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

The Council, on 17th January 2001, advertised various draft Traffic Orders in Hurst Road to improve bus services on Route 229. In response to comments received the Council has amended the proposals in the vicinity of Chislehurst and Sidcup Grammar School. The new proposals are now advertised, which do not include new bus stops but only a pedestrian refuge island at a new location and associated "At any time" waiting restrictions.

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley propose to make te above-mentioned Traffic Order under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 9 to, the Local Government Act 1985.

The Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No.) Traffic Order 200 would introduce "At any time" waiting restrictions in parts of Hurst Road (west of Chislehurst and Sidcup Grammar School).

(116)

A copy of the Order, the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991 (and the Orders that have amended that Order); together with plans showing the length of road to which the Order relates and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, at The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB; and Reception, Wyncham House, Longlands Road, Sidcup.

Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof to the Chief Engineer, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB, within the above-mentioned 21 days.

Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received to this notice, open to public inspection.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer

4th April 2001. (115)

London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 111) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

THE BEXLEY (BEXLEYHEATH TOWN CENTRE) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. 9) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

THE BEXLEY (MISCELLANEOUS PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. 14) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley, on 4th April 2001, made the following Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedules 5 and 9 to, the Local Government Act 1985.

- (a) The Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. 111) Traffic Order 2001;
- (b) The Bexley (Bexleyheath Town Centre) (Parking Places) (Amendment No. 9) Traffic Order 2001; and
- (c) The Bexley (Miscellaneous Parking Places) (Amendment No. 14) Traffic Order 2001.

The general effect of the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. 111) Traffic Order 2001 will be to further amend the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991 so that:

- (a) "At any time" waiting and loading restrictions are introduced in part of the service road to the rear of Nos. 1 to 5 Market Place and 96 and 110A Broadway;
- (b) Monday to Saturday 8.30 a.m. to 5.30 p.m., waiting restrictions are introduced in part of the service road in (a) above;
- (c) Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m., waiting restrictions are introduced in part of the service road fronting Nos. 116 to 134 Erith Road, Bexleyheath.

The general effect of the Bexley (Bexleyheath Town Centre) (Parking Places) (Amendment No. 9) Traffic Order 2001 will be to amend the Bexley (Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 1994 so that:

- (a) some of the existing residents'/business/short stay shared parking bays in Watling Street are changed to residents'/short stay shared use bays;
- (b) the existing 9 hour meter bays in Halcot Avenue are changed to residents'/business shared use bays; and
- (c) the existing 2 hour meter bays in Royal Oak Road are changed to meters/residents' shared use bays.

The Bexley (Miscellaneous Parking Places) (Amendment No. 14) Traffic Order 2001 will amend the Bexley (Miscellaneous Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 1997 so that parking places in which vehicles may wait for a maximum of 2 hours between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., on Mondays to Saturdays are provided in the service road fronting Nos. 116 and 134 Erith Road, Bexleyheath.

Copies of the Order which will come into operation on 9th April 2001, the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991 (and the Orders that have amended that Order); the Bexley (Parking Places) (No. 1) Traffic Order 1994 (and the Orders that have amended that Order); the Bexley (Miscellaneous Parking Places) Traffic Order 1997 (and the Orders that have amended that Order); together with plans showing the lengths of roads to which the Orders relate, and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, in The Information Centre, Bexley Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the Chief Engineer's Department, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer 2nd April 2001.

London Borough of Croydon

PROPOSED INTRODUCTION OF WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN OAKS WAY AND PARK ROAD AND AMENDMENT TO WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN VALLEY ROAD

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon propose to make the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. T24) Order 2001 under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act, 1985.

- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 2000 so that waiting by vehicles would be prohibited:
- (a) between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive in Valley Road, the south-west side, between its junction with Kenley Lane and its junction with Church Road;
- (b) between 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive in those lengths of Oaks Way and Park Road as specified in the Schedule to this notice
- 3. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above would not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstaces, e.g., the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Badge" will apply.

 4. A copy of the proposed Order, of the Croydon (Waiting and Loading
- Restriction) Order 2000 (and of the Orders which have amended that Order), of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, and of a map which indicates the length of road of which the proposed restriction relates can be inspected, until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Enquiry Counter, "One Stop" Facility, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey.
- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Public Services and Works Department, London Borough of Croydon on 020 8686 4433, extension 4972
- 6. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Order Making Section, Public Services and Works Department, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon CR9 3RN, quoting Ref. T&P/PS/ JGW/7/T24, by 25th April 2001.
- 7. The Councillors of this Ward are Jan Buttinger and Steven Hollands. 8. The proposed Order is intended to increase a length of existing waiting restrictions in Valley Road to 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive and to introduce waiting restrictions in Oaks Way and Park Road between 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive. The restrictions are to reduce congestion, which is created mainly by commuters and to promote road safety, especially for pedestrians.

K. Ollier, Director of Public Services and Works

Oaks Way, from the common boundary of Nos. 1 and 3 Oaks Way to a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Oaklands Gardens.

Park Road, the south-east side, from a point opposite the south-western boundary of No. 14 Park Road to a point 10 metres south-west opposite the south-western kerb-line of Oaks Way.

4th April 2001. (112)

London Borough of Enfield

ALBERTA ROAD, BLOSSOM LANE, BRADLEY ROAD, BROADLANDS AVENUE, CHASE ROAD, CHATSWORTH DRIVE, CORNWALLIS GROVE, GALLIARD CLOSE, GRANVILLE ROAD, HEDGE LANE, HIGH STREET, PONDERS END, HUXLEY ROAD, KINGSLEY ROAD, LOWDEN ROAD, MAIDSTONE ROAD, MARSDEN ROAD, MELBOURNE WAY, MONMOUTH ROAD, PARK AVENUE, LONDON N.13, PLEVNA ROAD, POYNTER ROAD, PRINCES AVENUE, LONDON N.13, PYMMES CLOSE, RAYNHAM AVENUE, RAYNTON ROAD, RIVER AVENUE, SANDAL ROAD, SEBASTOPOL ROAD, SHREWSBURY ROAD, TOTTENHALL ROAD, TOWN ROAD, VICTORIA ROAD, WARWICK ROAD, LONDON N.18, AND WESTMINSTER ROAD—DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES

Further information may be obtained from Traffic Engineering, telephone 020-8379 3553 or 020-8379 3549.

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Enfield, on 2nd April 2001, made the Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No. 2) Order 2001, under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Order will be to:

(a) revoke the designation by the Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994 (and amending Orders) of the parking places numbered 15, 28, 37, 43, 62, 70, 71, 74, 84, 99, 103, 107, 109, 133, 147, 173, 174, 177, 189, 222, 233, 234, 235, 266, 278, 297, 298 and 300 situated in Blossom Lane, Bradley Road, Chase Road, London N.14, Chatsworth Drive, Galliard Close, Granville Avenue, High Street, Ponders End, Huxley Road, Lowden Road, Maidstone Road, Marsden Road, Melbourne Road, Monmouth Road, Park Avenue, Plevna Road, Princes Avenue, London N.13, Pymmes Close, Raynton Road, Sandal Road, Sebastopol Road, Shrewsbury Road, Tottenhall Road and Town Road.

(b) designate disabled persons parking places in Alberta Road, Broadlands Avenue, Cornwallis Grove, Hedge Lane, Kingsley Road, Poynter Road, Princes Avenue, London N.13, Raynham Avenue, River Avenue, Tottenhall Road, Victoria Road, Warwick Road, London N.18, and Westminster Road, in which vehicles authorised by the Order may be left for any period during the permitted hours without charge; (c) provide that the disabled persons parking places will operate at any time:

(d) specify, in respect of the disabled persons parking places, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled person's badge ("Orange Badge" before 1st April 2001 and "Blue Badge" after that date) issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1982, 1991 or 2000 may be left therein; and

(e) provide that certain other vehicles may wait in the parking places in certain circumstances, e.g. to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes) etc.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation for the purposes of the marking on the carriageway of parking spaces etc. on 9th April 2001 and for all other purposes on 17th April 2001, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, of maps indicating the location and effect of the Order and of the Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994 (and of the Orders which have previously amended or applied that Order) can be inspected at the Reception Desk, "B" Block, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made.

Copies of the Order may be obtained from Traffic Engineering, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

I. Hastings, Head of Traffic and Parking Services 2nd April 2001.

London Borough of Newham

THE NEWHAM (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (NO. 2, 1999) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 2001

THE NEWHAM (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Newham propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Bus Stop Clearway Order would be to prohibit any vehicle except buses and taxis from stopping on a bus stop in that length of Upton Lane, the north and west side, which lies between Ham Park Road and Wyatt Road.

The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be to further amend the Newham (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) Order 1994 so as to introduce "at any time" waiting restrictions in that length of Upton Lane which lies between Ham Park Road and Wyatt Road, and in the first 10 metres of adjacent Doris Road (the north side) and Ham Park Road (the north side).

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Environment Department on 020-8430 2761.

Copies of the proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be inspected, during normal hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders are made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Orders, in the Environment Department, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham, London E6 6EH.

Any objections or other representations to the above proposals should be sent by 30th April 2001. Please write, quoting Ref. TMRSU/MAW/545, to the Head of Environmental Engineering, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham, London E6 6EH.

Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be aware in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council may be legally obliged to make any comments in response to this notice open to public inspection.

 $J.\ Herman,$ Head of Environmental Engineering, the Officer appointed for this purpose.

4th April 2001. (180)

Highways

Bolton Metropolitan Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

STOPPING-UP OF BACK BRADFORD STREET FARNWORTH (ALSO KNOWN AS WATER STREET)

Notice is hereby given that the Borough Council of Bolton intends to apply to the Bolton Magistrates' Court, sitting at the Court House, Civic Centre, Bolton, on 24th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for an Order authorising the stopping-up of the highway known as Back Bradford Street, Farnworth, in the borough of Bolton on the ground that the said highway is unnecessary.

The effect of the said Order is shown in the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the Reception, First Floor, Town Hall, Bolton, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on weekdays (excluding Saturdays).

P. N. Wilson, Director of Central Services
Town Hall, Bolton BL1 1RU.

4th April 2001. (107)

St. Helens Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1989, SECTION 116

(999)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO STOP UP HIGHWAY AT ATLAS COURT IN ST. HELENS

Notice is hereby given that St. Helens Borough Council intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Corporation Street, St. Helens, on 8th May 2001, at 3 p.m., for an Order, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, that the highway mentioned in the Schedule hereto be authorised to be stopped up on the ground that it is unnecessary.

A plan showing the highway proposed to be stopped up may be inspected, free of charge, at my office at the Town Hall, St. Helens, during normal office hours.

Any person to whom this notice has been given or who uses the said highway and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may attend and be heard on the application.

V. J. Horton. Solicitor to the Council

SCHEDULE

That portion of Atlas Court commencing at the northern abutment of the bridge at Corporation Street and extending a distance of approximately 35 metres in a northern direction then a distance of approximately 69 metres in a north-easterly direction in a width of approximately 9 metres. As shown hatched on plan No. G10/A.

13th March 2001.

St. Helens Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO STOP UP VARIOUS HIGHWAYS AT WATERDALE CRESCENT IN ST. HELENS

Notice is hereby given that St. Helens Borough Council intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Corporation Street, St. Helens, on 8th May 2001, at 3 p.m., for an Order, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, that the highways mentioned in the Schedule hereto be authorised to be stopped up on the ground that they are unnecessary.

A plan showing the highways proposed to be stopped up may be inspected, free of charge, at my office at the Town Hall, St. Helens, during normal office hours.

Any person to whom this notice has been given or who uses the said highways and any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may attend and be heard on the application.

V. J. Horton, Solicitor to the Council

SCHEDULE

- 1. That highway adjacent to the south-west gable of the property formerly known as 62 Waterdale Crescent commencing at a point commensurate with the front boundary and extending a distance of approximately 15.5 metres in a south-easterly direction for a width of approximately 6.5 metres.
- That highway to the rear of properties formerly known as 62 to 70 Waterdale Crescent commencing at a point commensurate with the south-west gable of 62 Waterdale Crescent and extending a distance of approximately 20 metres in a north-easterly direction with a variable width a maximum of approximately 6.5 metres and a minimum of approximately 3.5 metres.

13th March 2001. (106)

Wirral Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO APPLY FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF BRIDGE STREET, BIRKENHEAD

Notice is hereby given that the Wirral Borough Council as the Highway Authority for the highway described in the Schedule hereunder intends to apply to the Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court, sitting at The Courthouse, Manor Road, Wallasey, Wirral, on Thursday, 17th May 2001, at 9.45 a.m., for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the highway described in the Schedule hereto to be stopped up on the grounds that the said highway is unnecessary. The highway to be stopped up is shown hatched black on the plans deposited at the Central Administration Office, Borough Solicitor and Secretary's Department, Town Hall, Brighton Street, Wallasey, and may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Order to be applied for may attend before the Court during the hearing of the application and shall have the right to be heard.

P. G. Manson, Borough Solicitor and Secretary

Town Hall, Wallasey, Merseyside.

From Point AB in an easterly direction for approximately 62 metres to Point CD.

From Point AC in a southerly direction for approximately 12 metres to Point BD.

30th March 2001. (111)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of Trundle Street, Kingston-upon-Hull.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to HSBD Ltd by Kingston-upon-Hull City Council, on 29th November 2000, under Ref. 00025910B.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 4th April 2001, at Reception and Enquiry Point, The Guildhall, Alfred Gelder Street, Kingston-upon-Hull, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref. YHDOT F2035/35/1/16) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 4th April 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions quoting the above reference, at the Directorate of Planning and Transport, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mrs. J. Nucera, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

B. G. Still, a Senior Officer

Directorate of Planning and Transport, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

Erection of building for non-food retail use at land at Myton Street, Waterhouse Lane, Kingston-upon-Hull.

London Borough of Sutton

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF CONSULTATION ON FURTHER PRE-INOUIRY CHANGES TO THE AMENDED DRAFT REVISED SUTTON UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The London Borough of Sutton propose a number of Further Pre-Inquiry Changes to the Amended Draft Revised Plan (the Plan). If, and when, the Plan is adopted it will form the development plan for the area of Sutton. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the proposed Further Pre-Inquiry Changes to the Plan are available for public inspection, free of charge, at:

Beddington Library, The Broadway, Beddington (Tuesday and Friday 1400-1800, Thursday 0930-1300, Saturday 1400-1700);

Carshalton Library, The Square, Carshalton (Tuesday 0930-2000, Wednesday and Saturday 0930-1700, Thursday 0930-1300, Friday 0930-1800);

Cheam Library, Church Road, Cheam (Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday 0930-2000, Thursday 0930-1300, Saturday 0930-1800);

Middleton Circle Library, Green Wrythe Lane, Carshalton (Tuesday 0930-1800, Wednesday, Friday and Saturday 0930-1700, Thursday

Ridge Road Library, Ridge Road, Sutton (Tuesday 0930-2000, Wednesday and Saturday 0930-1700, Thursday 0930-1300, Friday 0930-1800):

Roundshaw Library, Mollison Drive, Roundshaw, Wallington (Tuesday 0930-1800, Wednesday, Friday and Saturday 0930-1700, Thursday 0930-1300);

Sutton Central Library, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton (Tuesday to Friday 0930-2000, Saturday 0930-1700, Sunday 1400-1700);

Wallington Library, Shotfield, Wallington (Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday 0930-2000, Thursday and Saturday 0930-1700);

Worcester Park, Windsor Road, Worcester Park (Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday 0930-2000, Thursday and Saturday 0930-1700).

Copies of the proposed Further Pre-Inquiry Changes to the Plan are also available for inspection at the Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1EA, and Environment and Leisure Group, London Borough of Sutton, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG (Mondays to Fridays between 0900 and 1700).

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposed Further Pre-Inquiry Changes to the Plan, should be sent in writing to the Executive Head of Planning and Transportation, Environment and Leisure Group, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG, before 1700 hours on 23rd April 2001. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the Plan. Objections may only be made in respect of proposed Further Pre-Inquiry Changes.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above by 23rd April 2001 can be pursued at the Inquiry.

Further information is available from the UDP_Team on 020-8770 6253/6254/6250/6307. (109)

Environment



Environmental Protection

James Cropper PLC

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that James Cropper PLC has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving paper, pulp and board manufacturing activities. The installation is located at Burneside Mills in the borough/district of Kendal, in the county of Cumbria.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the James Cropper PLC Paper Mill at Burneside is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG; and

South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal LA9 4UD.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

Environment Agency, Ghyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith CA11 9BP.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (119)

Laporte Performance Chemicals UK Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 11 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART I

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Laporte Performance Chemicals UK Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to a 4.1A(c) Organic Process at Charleston Road, Hardley, Hythe, in the borough/district New Forest District Council, in the county of Hampshire.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the Alkoxylation Process AK4494 is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, PIR/RSR Team, Guildbourne House, Chatsworth Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1LD; and New Forest District Council, Appletree Court, Lyndhurst, Hampshire

New Forest District Council, Appletree Court, Lyndhurst, Hampshire SO43 7PA.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency, PIR/RSR Team, Colvedene Court, Wessex Business Park, Wessex Way, Colden Common, near Winchester, Hampshire SO21 1WP.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Dr. H. B. Piper, for and on behalf of Laporte Performance Chemicals UK Limited. (121)

Mead Specialty Paper

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATION 2000 INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Mead Specialty Paper, Devon Valley Mill has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the manufacture of paper. The installation is located at Devon Valley Mill, Hele, Exeter EX7 4PJ, in the district of Mid-Devon in the county of Devonshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Mead Specialty Paper, Devon Valley Mill is held in the registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency Office (Devon Area), Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster EX6 8AS, and

Mid-Devon District Council, Lowman House, Lowman Green, Tiverton EX16 4LA.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the cost of copying.

Any objections or representation to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency Office (Devon Area), Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster EX6 8AS.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency WATER ABSTRACTION NOTICE

PONTYATES TO BANCYFELIN 600 MILLIMETRE PIPELINE

Please take notice that Lawrence, of Lawrence House, Lower Bristol Road, Bath, Somerset BA29ET, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Afon Cywyn, at National Grid Ref. SN 328 186, at Bancyfelin, Carmarthenshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates, 125 cubic metres per hour, 3,000 cubic metres per day, 3,000 cubic metres per year, between 1st July 2001 and 1st July 2002.

The water will be used for the purpose of hydrostatic testing of the proposed Ponyates to Bancyfelin 610 millimetre diameter Natural Gas

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Lawrence Site Compound, Stephens Way, Pensarn, Carmarthen, between 11th April 2001 and 11th May 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Llys Afon, Hawthorn Rise, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BQ, before the end of the said period quoting the name of the applicant.

J. Williams, for and on behalf of Lawrence

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Mr. J. Morris for consent to discharge up to 9.3 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent to an un-named tributary of the River Salwarpe via Grafton Manor Hotel Fish Pond, at National Grid Ref. SO 9383 6905, from Grafton Manor Hotel, Grafton Lane, Upton Warren, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Quality Consents Officer at the Agency's offices at Hafren House, Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury SY3 8BB, during the period 4th April 2001 to 16th May 2001 inclusive, quoting Ref. CP/US/91357.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality, If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties it is deciced that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours, at the Agency's offices at the above address

J. Clarke, on behalf of the Environment Agency

4th April 2001. (102)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by National Grid Company plc for a variation to consent No. CNTM.1839 to discharge 40 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent from premises at St. Catherines Lodge, Bearwood Road, Wokingham, Berkshire RG41 5BN, into a tributary of the River Loddon at National Grid Ref. SU 7820 6905.

Details of the proposal are contained in the register held by the Agency at its office in Reading. The register is held at Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, Berkshire, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.30 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive. Inquiries by telephone (direct line 0118 953 5426) may be made between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so, in writing, to the Water Quality Consenting Officer, Environment Agency, Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Camberley, Surrey GU167SQ, quoting application No. S/WR 434, not later than 16th May 2001.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Claire Murphy on 01276454509, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Friday.

C. Murphy, Water Quality Consenting Officer 4th April 2001. (118)

Energy



Gas

(101)

TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to of TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF1 5GT.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Extension to Station Road, Norton, Teeside, Cleveland Sites A & B Holyrood Crescent, St. Albans, Hertfordshire Ashover Hydro, Malthouse Lane, Ashover, Matlock, Derbyshire Castle Mews, Monmouth Road, Usk, Monmouthshire Carisbrooke Park Estate, Petticoat Lane, Newport, Isle of Wight Pentire Crescent, Newquay, Cornwall Station Farm, Church Fenton, North Yorkshire Brookwood Manor, Northern Core, Knaphill, Surrey Former Abbess Works, Hitchin Street, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to N. Vernon, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 18th April 2001.

The Gas Transportation Company Ltd NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to The Gas Transportation Company Ltd, whose registered office is situated at Sydney Vane House, St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands, and which has an address for service in Great Britain at Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UO.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Areas.

Deptford Bridge Road, Deals Gateway, Deptford

Highgrove (A), Royal Albert Hospital, Aston Road, Lancashire Highgrove (B), Royal Albert Hospital, Aston Road, Lancashire

Elvet Avenue, Gidea Park, Romford, Essex

Whitlingham Hall, Whitlingham Hospital, Kirby Road, Trowse, Norwich

Gelliseren Farm, Phase 8B, Thomastown, Llantrisant

The Green, Arthington Lane, Pool in Wharfedale, Otley, West Yorkshire

Manor Street, Railway Street, Braintree, Essex

Sherburn Grove, Birkenshaw, Bradford, West Yorkshire

Hart Lane, Wiltshire Way, Hartlepool, Cleveland

High Oaks, Tumbletoft Road, Wordsworth Road, East Dereham, Norfolk

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorized by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met. and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 18th April 2001. (182)

Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1003)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

JAMES COTTERELL & SONS LIMITED

(Registered No. 150868)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Fabricated Metal Products.

Trade Classification: 2875.

Administration Order made: 26th March 2001.

R. Butcher and N. Price (Office Holder Nos. 8778 and 8834), both of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, Joint Administrators. (679091)

LORIVAL PLASTICS LIMITED

(Registered No. 0029254)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Other Plastic Prod.

Trade Classification: 2524.

Administration Order made: 29th March 2001.

William K. Dawson and Roderick J. Weston (Office Holder Nos. 8266 and 8730), both of Deloitte & Touche, 201 Deansgate, Manchester M60 2AT, Joint Administrators. (679090)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

JMJ TRIMMINGS LIMITED

(Registered No. 3811025)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer and Distributors of Buttons.

Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 28th March 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: S. D. Swaden and K. D. Goodman. (Office Holder Nos. 2719 and 2407), both of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW. (678089)

MERCIA TRAINING LIMITED

(Registered No. 1983815)

Date of Instrument Under Which Appointed: 3rd January 1992. Brief Description of Instrument: Fixed and Floating Charges over all

the Undertaking and all Property and Assets of the Company.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 23rd March

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: R. G. Butcher and N. Price (Office Holder Nos. 8834 and 8778), both of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB. (679088)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

CAMBRIDGE ALLOYS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of the Company on 26th March 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that the Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up be Gerald A. F. Coward, of 16 Croftdown Road, Harborne, Birmingham."

T. Murphy, Chairman

(679084)

DNF PLASTICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, on Thursday, 29th March 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that E. Mary Grove, of E Mary Grove and Company, White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.3

Managing Director (679085)

DRUMTASTIC LIMITED HEMISPHERE RUBBER COMPANY LIMITED PORRITTS AND HARDMAN LIMITED R.R. WHITEHEAD AND BROTHERS LIMITED SCAPA ENGINEERING LIMITED SCAPA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED SCAPA SCANDIA MANAGEMENT LIMITED SCAPA YARNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, held on 15th March 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as a

Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Companies for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office.

C. A. Green, Chairman (679081)

FIRMHAND LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Floats Road, Wythenshawe, Manchester M23 9LZ, on 27th March 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick Michael Withinshaw, of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

R. M. Withinshaw, Liquidator (308)

SEAHAM INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on Thursday, 22nd March

2001, the subjoined Special Resolution was passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

D. N. Grimes, Chairman (679082)

SPECIALIST PAPER & PRINT CONSULTANTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, on 30th March 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. S. E. Solomons, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

H D F Ashton Director (679087)

TCK HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 17 New Burlington Place, Regent Street, London W1X 2JP, on 27th March 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paresh Shah, be

and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-

S. G. Robinson, Chairman (679083)

WILLIAMDALE PROPERTIES (EGHAM) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Town, Hanley Childe, Tenbury Wells, Worcestershire, WR15 8QY, on 26th March 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Susan McDonald, of T H R, Charter House, 166 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire, be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P. St. J. Haslam Fox, Director (679086)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 1326412. Name of Company: **CAMBRIDGE ALLOYS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Waste and Scrap Dealers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Gerald A. F. Coward, 16 Croftdown

Road, Harborne, Birmingham B17 8RB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald A. F. Coward, 16 Croftdown

Road, Harborne, Birmingham B17 8RB.

Office Holder Number: 6352

Date of Appointment: 26th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (175)

Company Number: 1682305.

Name of Company: DNF PLASTICS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Midago Plastics Limited. Nature of Business: Polythene Injection Moulding.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR12SY

Liquidator's Name and Address: Elizabeth Mary Grove, E Mary Grove and Co, White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY.

Office Holder Number: 006325. Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders. (174) Company Number: 3920634

Name of Company: DRUMTASTIC LIMITED.

Company Number: 495814.

Name of Company: **HEMISPHERE RUBBER COMPANY**

LIMITED.

Company Number: 135700.

Name of Company: **PORRITTS AND HARDMAN LIMITED.**

Company Number: 005059

Name of Company: R. R. WHITEHEAD AND BROTHERS

LIMITED.

Company Number: 672435.

Name of Company: SCAPA ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Company Number: 318058.

Name of Company: SCAPA MANAGEMENT SERVICES

LIMITED.

Company Number: 722244.

Name of Company: SCAPA SCANDIA MANAGEMENT

Company Number: 530880.

Name of Company: SCAPA YARNS LIMITED.

Nature of Businesses: Non-trading. Types of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office (Prior to Liquidation): Oakfield House, 93

Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2 6AY

Address of Registered Office (Since Liquidation): 101 Barbirolli Square,

Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW.

Joint Liquidators' Names and Address: Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2

Office Holder Numbers: 8371 and 6710. Date of Appointment: 15th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (277)

Company Number: 49910C

Name of Company: SEAHAM INVESTMENT COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA.

Office Holder Number: 7232.

Date of Appointment: 22nd March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(270)

Company Number: 3198276.

Name of Company: SPECIALIST PAPER & PRINT

CONSULTANTS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Paper Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road,

London N3 3LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. S. E. Solomons, Sorskys, Gable

House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF.

Office Holder Number: 9043.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (837)

Company Number: 3960122

Name of Company: TCK HOLDINGS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Film Production and Development.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex

HA74XR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paresh Shah, Parker Wood, 28 Church

Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR.

Office Holder Number: 5786. Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2525859. Name of Company: **WILLIAMDALE PROPERTIES (EGHAM)**

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Development and Sale of Retail Estate.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: T H R, Chartered Accountants, Charter House, 166 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire PR2 8NB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Susan McDonald of THR, Chartered Accountants, Charter House, 166 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston,

Lancashire PR2 8NB. Office Holder Number: 620.

Date of Appointment: 26th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (179)

Notices to Creditors

DRUMTASTIC LIMITED

HEMISPHERE RUBBER COMPANY LIMITED

PORRITTS AND HARDMAN LIMITED

R.R. WHITEHEAD AND BROTHERS LIMITED

SCAPA ENGINEERING LIMITED

SCAPA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

SCAPA SCANDIA MANAGEMENT LIMITED

SCAPA YARNS LIMITED

The above Companies have been placed into a solvent Liquidation process.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim, PricewaterhouseCoopers, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the abovenamed Companies on 15th March 2001, by the Members. In order to formally establish the claims of Creditors against the Companies notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the Companies are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send in writing their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Tim Walsh and Richard Setchim, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW, the Joint Liquidators of the said Companies. If so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, such Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place as shall be specified by the Joint Liquidators to prove their debts and claims. In default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. A proof of debt is a document stating the amount of the Creditor's claim and (subject to Rule 4.76 of the Insolvency Rules 1986) may be in any form.

T. Walsh and R. Setchim, Joint Liquidators

Note. This notice is purely formal. The Companies are solvent and all known Creditors will be, or have already been, paid.

30th March 2001. (278)

SEAHAM INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I. W. Kings, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

27th March 2001 (272)

SPECIALIST PAPER & PRINT CONSULTANTS LIMITED

I hereby give notice that I, M. S. E. Solomons, of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, was appointed Liquidator, on 30th March 2001, of the above-named Company following an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company.

The Liquidator gives notice, pursuant to Rule 4.182(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of the Company must send details in writing of any claim against the Company to the Liquidator at the above address by 30th April 2001. The Liquidator also gives notice under the provision of Rule 4.182(A)(6) that he intends to make a final distribution to Creditors who have submitted their claim by that date, otherwise a distribution will be made without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proven. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given. It should be noted that the Directors of the Company have made a Statutory Declaration that they have made a full inquiry into the affairs of the Company and that they are of the opinion that the Company will be able to pay its debts in full within a period of 12 months from the commencement of the winding-up.

M. S. E. Solomons, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (838)

TCK HOLDINGS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Paresh Shah, of Parker Wood, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, give notice that, on 27th March 2000, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members. Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27th April 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Paresh Shah, of 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P. Shah, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

29th March 2001. (176)

WILLIAMDALE PROPERTIES (EGHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, on 26th March 2001, the above-named Company was placed in Members Voluntary Liquidation and that Susan McDonald, of THR, was appointed Liquidator by the Shareholders. The Liquidator gives notice, under the provisions of Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of the Company must send details, in writing, of any claim against the Company to the Liquidator at Charter House, 166 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston PR2 8NB, by 31st May 2001, which is the last day for proving claims. The Liquidator also gives notice that she will then make a final distribution to Creditors and that a Creditor who does not make a claim by the date mentioned will not be included in the distribution. The Company is able to pay all its known Creditors in full.

S. McDonald, Liquidator 30th March 2001. (178)

Annual Liquidation Meetings TORTOLA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 93 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW, on Friday, 11th May 2001, at 1000 hours precisely, to receive the account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, and of the conduct of the winding-up, during the twelve months ended 27th March 2001, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member of the Company to attend and vote instead of him.

A. Goodman, Liquidator (261)

Final Meetings

H & C MOORE (ELECTRICAL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Ernst & Young, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

R. H. Kelly, Liquidator (314)

MONUMENT INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED PPP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 11th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.05 a.m., for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Companies' property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it. Any proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, by 4 p.m. on the business day prior to the Meeting. *J. W. Powell*, Joint Liquidator (173)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up A F METALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 21 Broadoak Drive, Lanchester, County Durham DH7 0PN, on 30th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. R. Marlor be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. A. Hall, Chairman (821)

ACACIA EXPEDITIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on 26th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Roger Cain, of 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

V. E. McCarthy, Director (839)

ANGELCAST LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 27th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R. Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N. J. Hughes, Chairman (164)

BELL (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 29th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S. D. Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

BRADY'S LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 27th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Alan H. Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified together with the appointment of Alan H. Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, as Liquidator of the Company.

BRENLEY (HYDRAULICS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, London EC1N 2JT, on 22nd March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Samuel Francis Bennet, of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company, empowered to act for the purpose of the winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified.

BUILDING CONTROL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 28th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Simon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

CMT MEDIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Sterling House, Wavell Drive, Rosehill, Carlisle, Cumbria, on 29th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Edward Johnson, of Saint & Co., 41 Washington Street, Workington, Cumbria CA14 3AR, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

CHEVRON OF LONDON PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 IED, on 23rd March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. H. Hinton, of Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

COBBLESTONES YORKSHIRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Posthouse Sheffield, Manchester Road, Broomhill, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S10 5DX, on 13th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Clive Morris, of Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, Norwest Court, Guildhall Street, Preston PR 1 3NU, be and he is hereby nominated for the purposes of winding-up."

COLT COMMUNICATIONS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 138 Park Lane, Romford, Essex RM11 1BE, on 30th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K. B. Stout be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

COMPUTER SUPERCENTRES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 23rd March 2001, an Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Hill and Peter W. Engel, of Solomon Hare, Business Rescue, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff, be and are hereby nominated Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

DER-KEM EXPRESS GARMENT PRESSING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 29th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Simon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

FIRESEND HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Chantrey Vellacott DFK, 10-12 Russell Square House, London WC1B 5LF, on 22nd March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Anthony Ingram of Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

FIRESEND UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Chantrey Vellacott DFK, 10-12 Russell Square House, London WC1B 5LF, on 22nd March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Anthony Ingram, of Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

GLADEQUEST LIMITED

(t/a Direct UPVC)

At at Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 42 St James Crescent, Swansea SA1 6DR, on 29th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A E James, of James & Lizzell, 42 St James Crescent, Swansea SA1 6DR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.'

K B S MANUFACTURING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Jacksons, Burnedge View, 75 Kingsway, Rochdale, Lancashire OL16 5HN, at 10.30 a.m., on 23rd March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Colin Bowker and Ian Nigel Millington, of Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, Victoria Chambers, Crown Street, Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL55 1SY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-

Denis Davis, Director and Proxy for Shareholder (823)

MARITIME INTERIORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, on 15th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kenneth William John Saunders, of 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

MOON COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA, on 30th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ms Ranjit Bajjon and Nicholas R. Hood, of Begbies Traynor, 1 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. The Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Ms Ranjit Bajjon and Nicholas R. Hood was confirmed.

MULTI MEDIA CORPORATION UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 23rd March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Phillip Walter Harlow and Kirankumar Mistry be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

NETCOM CORPORATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 28th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed-

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Alan H Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date, the Resolution was ratified together with the appointment of Alan H Tomlinson of A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, as Liquidator of the Company.

NORDPAK (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London, on 13th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively-

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Samuel Francis Bennett of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company, empowered to act for the purposes of the winding-up." At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place, on the

same date, the Resolutions were ratified.

PRINT PACIFIC (EUROPE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, on 16th March 2001, at 10.45 a.m. the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively-

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Brown of Silver Altman Ltd, 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

J. Holliday, Chairman (282)

PRISTINE ANTIQUES & REPRODUCTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF on 22nd March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed-

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company, that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly and that Michael Francis McCarthy of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3AF, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

P. J. Beard, Chairman (31

SOUND MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held by Conference Call, timed at 6.15 p.m. on 13th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively-

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T Papanicola, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I. M. Herman, for and on behalf of Carpus Properties Inc. (831)

STAR LOGISTICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1JB, on 21st March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Susan Agnes Maund and Andrew White both of Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1JB, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

D. Deering, Director and Chairman (262)

TATTERS (KNIGHTSBRIDGE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 28th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ladislav Hornan be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B. Graves, Chairman (153

TESSARO PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, at 10.30 a.m., on Friday, 23rd March 2001, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr Ian William Kings, Licensed Insolvency Practitioner of Jennings Johnson, Chartered Accountants, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 ILA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

P. L. Hutchinson, Chairman (269)

THE FORUM OF ST. ALBANS PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Quality Hotel, 234 London Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1JQ, on 27th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Solomon Cohen, Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator."

E. Broady (165)

TONY HOLKER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on 29th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Burke be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

T. Holker, Director (805)

TRISKAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, St. John's Wood, London NW8 7SB, on the 29th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that Arif Anwar, of Rifsons, Rifsons House, 63-64 Charles Lane, St. John's Wood, London NW8 7SB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

B. O'Brien, Chairman (159)

TRUENET LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 27th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R. Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N. J. Hughes, Chairman (162)

UK UPHOLSTERERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 56 High Pavement, Nottingham NG1 1HX, on 28th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Rashpal Singh Sandhu, of Cooper-Parry, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 28th March 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Rashpal Singh Sandhu as Joint Liquidators.

A. Church, Chairman

28th March 2001. (266)

U.S.C. (CHINA & GLASS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Crown House, 151 High Road, Loughton, Essex on 19th March 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Leonard Harry Knight of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

ZIPMOOR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above named Company, duly convened and held at Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN, on 29th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 IHN be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

F. P. Sykes, Chairman. (248)

Meetings of Creditors 100 PER CENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, on Monday, 23rd April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, to receive a statement of the Company's affairs, to nominate one or more Insolvency Practitioner as Liquidator, and to consider the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. If a Liquidation Committee is not formed, the Meeting may be asked to consider other Resolutions, including the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and for the approval of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meetings. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a form of Proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, not later than 12 noon on Friday, 20th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required, unless he surrenders his security, to lodge at the registered office of the Company as above, before the Meeting, a statement giving full particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditor's may be inspected, free of charge, at Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. Howe, Director

27th March 2001. (854)

3RD TESTAMENT GAMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 17th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N200RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M. Whent, Director

29th March 2001. (802)

A-TEAM 2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street Manchester M3 3BT, on 18th April 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A. H. Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

N. J. Kirkham, Director 23rd March 2001. (293)

A F METALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Ferncourt Hotel, 34 Osborne Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 2AJ, on 12th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. It is likely that a Resolution will be taken at the Meeting to agree the basis on which the Liquidator's remuneration is to be calculated. A Resolution will also be taken to agree the amount to be paid in respect of the costs of summoning of Members and Creditors and assisting the Directors in the preparation of a statement of the Company's affairs. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 2 Osborne Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1NE, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the day of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 2 Osborne Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 2 Osborne Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1NE, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

R. A. Hall, Director

(858)

AS INTERNATIONAL (2000) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, on 12th April 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Michael Chamberlain, of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, will during the period of two days before the date of the Meeting furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

E. A. Sadler

30th March 2001. (852)

ALEMOCO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on Thursday, 26th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting, at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board.

P. Alexander, Director

28th March 2001. (290)

C1-ONE 3 PROACTIVE PROMOTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rutland Square Hotel, St James's Street, Nottingham, on Wednesday, 11th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that, on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG. By Order of the Board.

T. King, Director

28th March 2001. (250)

CARGLASS LINCOLNSHIRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX, on 17th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 11th April 2001 and 12th April 2001. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy at Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX, no later than 12 noon on 12th April 2001. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A. S. Clapson, Director

23rd March 2001. (857)

CHESTER HOUSE MIDLANDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, on Tuesday, 10th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon, Monday 9th April 2001, at the registered office of the Company. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that, on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB

By Order of the Board.

O. Parker, Director

27th March 2001.

D A HILL CONTRACT INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 20th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 4 p.m., on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D. A. Hill, Director

29th March 2001. (859)

DANTEK SYSTEMS LIMITED

(t/a Partyland

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on11th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR 18BU, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

K. Unsworth. Director

23rd March 2001 (853)

DIACAT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, 1 Forest Gate, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 9PT, on 17th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG, 1 Forest Gate, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 9PT, not later than 12 noon on Monday 16th April 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at KPMG, 1 Forest Gate, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 9PT, on 13th April 2001 and 16th April 2001.

M Easter Director

29th March 2001. (811)

FERNGOLD CONTRACTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, on Friday, 20th April 2001, at 2.00 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London NW8 7SB, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting of Creditors will be held.

T. Button, Director

(249)

22nd March 2001. (171)

FOXWOOD INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Deloitte & Touche, I Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, on 10th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Deloitte & Touche, I Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, during the two business days preceding the above meeting.

D. A. Oxspring, Director 29th March 2001. (855)

GUELLERS RESTAURANTS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse, Clifton Village, Brighouse, West Yorkshire HD6 4HW, on 11th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act.

Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy,

Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, the offices of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, not later than 12 noon on 10th April 2001.

For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

Notice is further given that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of White & Co, Sutie 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

S. Gueller, Director.

(860)

HOTLINE 22000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 18th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Proxies received by fax by that time will be accepted. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

J. W. Harding, Director 30th March 2001. (170)

J P I HAULAGE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD, on 30th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at JWD Associates, PO Box 166, Hedge End SO30 4WZ, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at JWD Associates, 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD, by 12 noon on 29th April 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD, on the two working days prior to the Meeting. Resolutions concerning the Liquidator's Remuneration may be passed at the forthcoming Meeting of Creditors.

J. P. Ings, Director

26th March 2001. (169)

OMEGA FASTENERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire, LE12 7NN, on 10th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 6th and 9th April 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, not later than 12 noon on 9th April 2001.

G. F. Thompson, Director 28th March 2001. (312)

ONSTREAM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 10th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Building, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Building, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, not later than 12 noon on 9th April 2001. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Building, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, on 9th April 2001. Creditors are requested to send a statement of their claim to Ernst & Young, at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Building, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, stating Ref. FL4/NVG/EAB/MDR/1.0807.

D. McKittrick, Director 27th March 2001. (313)

PARAGON COMMERCIAL INTERIORS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Tuesday, 17th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

R. Banks, Director
30th March 2001. (851)

PLASTECHNOL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Potters International Hotel, 1 Fleet Road, Aldershot, Hampshire GU11 2ET, on Thursday, 12th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Nicholas Jenner, of P.O. Box 4001, Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire RG8 7FN, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

J. Whittaker, Director

28th March 2001. (292)

PREMIUM PAYMENT PLAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham Bl 2BJ, on Thursday, 12th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, on Tuesday, 10th April 2001 and on Wednesday, 11th April 2001. The Resolutions at the Creditors' Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S. B. Taylor, Director

2nd April 2001. (812)

SHANNON HOUSE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday, 10th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Kian Seng Tan of K S Tan & Company, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, or on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company, at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

O. A. O'Donovan, Director 21st March 2001.

SKY SCIENCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Vibur Limited trading as Viner Burgess the above-named Company will be held at 70 Woodbridge Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RD, on Friday, 11th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose provided for in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Richard Eaglesfield Floyd, of Richard Floyd & Co, 29 Roseacre Gardens, Chilworth, Guildford, Surrey GU4 8RQ, will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

A. Hewitt, Director 26th March 2001. (291)

VIBUR LIMITED

(t/a Viner Burgess)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Vibur Limited trading as Viner Burgess will be held at Chalk Farm Hotel, Coopers Hill, Willingdon BM20 9JD, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 3.45 p.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Phillips & Co, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Creditors should be aware that Resolutions will be taken at the Meeting specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening that Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt), along with an originally signed proxy, at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, no later than 12 noon on Thursday, 26th April 2001. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

J. Burgess, Director 30th March 2001.

VIVIEN CHEMICALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, 1 Forest Gate, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 9PT, on 17th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG, 1 Forest Gate, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 9PT, not later than 12 noon on Monday, 16th April 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at KPMG, 1 Forest Gate, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 9PT, on 13th April 2001 and 16th April 2001

By Order of the Board. M. Easter, Director

29th March 2001. (810)

WESTMINSTER WORKING MENS SOCIAL CLUB AND INSTITUTE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE, on 10th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Ian C. Brown, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

R. Parker, Secretary

(803)

(856)

28th March 2001. (816)

YEW TREE FRANCIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The County Hotel, Birmingham Road, Walsall WS1 2NG, on Wednesday, 11th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., precisely for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee, and consideration of the Directors statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Director's statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company, at Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12 noon on Wednesday, 11th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. By Order of the Board.

W. Drury, Director

29th March 2001. (172)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3882000.

Name of Company: A F METALS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Steel Stock Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Marlor Walls & Company, 2 Osborne

Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1NE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A. R. Marlor, Marlor Walls & Company, 2 Osborne Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2

Office Holder Number: 005674.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (822) Company Number: 2575841.

Name of Company: ACACIA EXPEDITIONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Tour Operators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roger L. Cain, Phillips Cain, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Office Holder Number: 1576.

Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(840)

Company Number: 3597794.

Name of Company: **ANGELCAST LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Automotive Refinishers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.
Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(163)

Company Number: 3302608.

Name of Company: BELL (UK) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Other Business Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: S. D. Swaden, Leonard Curtis, One

Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 2719.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(830)

Company Number: 3492062.

Name of Company: BRADY'S LIMITED. Nature of Business: Motor Body Repairs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court,

72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan H Tomlinson, A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Office Holder Number: 006585.

Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors.

(285)

Company Number: 02847824.

Name of Company: BRENLEY (HYDRAULICS) LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Dyers Buildings, London EC1N 2JT. Liquidator's Name and Address: John Samuel Francis Bennett, Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT. Office Holder Number: 5393

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03431904.

Name of Company: BUILDING CONTROL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical Installation Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East

Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Simon, Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 008635

Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3577451. Name of Company: **CMT MEDIA LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Publishing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 41 Washington Street, Workington, Cumbria CA14 3AR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Edward Johnson, Saint & Co, 41 Washington Street, Workington, Cumbria CA14 3AR.

Office Holder Number: 5699.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(264)

Company Number: 2205402.

Name of Company: CHEVRON OF LONDON PLC. Nature of Business: Children's Knitwear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office (Prior to Liquidation): 11-19 Grange Lane,

Leicester LE2 7EE.

Address of Registered Office (Since Liquidation): 243 Caledonian Road,

London N1 1ED.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. H. Hinton, Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

Office Holder Number: 006453.

Date of Appointment: 23rd March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (167)

Company Number: 03481500.

Name of Company: COBBLESTONES YORKSHIRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Pattern Imprinted Concrete

Driveways, Patios, Forecourts. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester

LG3 5DE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Clive Morris, Jacksons Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, Norwest Court, Guildhall Street, Preston

PR1 3NÚ.

Office Holder Number: 8820.

Date of Appointment: 13th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(820)

Company Number: 2978577.

Name of Company: COLT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Network Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 138 Park Lane, Romford, Essex RM11

1BE.

(834)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Barry Stout, 138 Park Lane, Romford, Essex RM11 1BE.

Office Holder Number: 448.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(850)

Company Number: 2531807.

Name of Company: COMPUTER SUPERCENTRES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Hill and Peter W. Engel, Solomon Hare Business Rescue, 4th Floor, Riverside House,

31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB. Office Holder Numbers: 6904 and 8103. Date of Appointment: 23rd March 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(287)

Company Number: 02879657

Name of Company: D. T. J. GROUP LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Flamehigh Limited.

Nature of Business: Business and Management Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pococks, 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham,

Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS. Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Pocock, Pococks,

3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7VS. Office Holder Number: 8555

Date of Appointment: 14th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors. (283)

Company Number: 03798177. Name of Company: **DER-KEM EXPRESS GARMENT PRESSING** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Processing Plant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East

Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Simon, Langley & Partners,

Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 008635. Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(836)

Company Number: 3883634.

Name of Company: **FIRESEND HOLDINGS LTD.** Previous Name of Company: Send It Packing Limited.
Nature of Business: Online Express Delivery Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell

Square, London WC1B 5LF.
Liquidator's Name and Address: David Anthony Ingram, Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF.

Office Holder Number: 8015. Date of Appointment: 22nd March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(842)

(844)

Company Number: 3883629.

Name of Company: FIRESEND UK LTD.
Previous Name of Company: SENDITPACKING.COM Limited

Nature of Business: Online Express Delivery Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Anthony Ingram, Chantrey Vellacott DFK, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London

Office Holder Number: 8015.

Date of Appointment: 22nd March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2757930. Name of Company: FOOD SAFETY CENTRES LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees

TS15 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J. Harvey Madden, John B. Taylor &

Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE.

Office Holder Number: 7858.

Date of Appointment: 16th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(244)

Company Number: 01801720.

Name of Company: GLADEQUEST LIMITED.

Trading Name: Direct UPVC.

Nature of Business: Supply of Insulation of Home Improvements

Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 18 Alamein Road, Morfa Industrial Estate

Landore, Swansea, West Glamorgan SA1 2HX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Edward James, James &

Uzzell, 42 St James Crescent, Swansea SA1 6DR. Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (806)

Company Number: 3907204.

Name of Company: K B S MANUFACTURING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Ultimate Interior Design Consultants

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Kitchen Cabinets.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners,

Victoria Chambers, Crown Street, Caernarfon LL55 1SY

Liquidators' Names and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker and Ian Nigel Millington, Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, Victoria Chambers, Crown Street, Caernarfon LL55 1SY.

Office Holder Numbers: 8106 and 8270. Date of Appointment: 23rd March 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (824) Company Number: 3381174.

Name of Company: **MARITIME INTERIORS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Interior Design and Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 132 Burnt Ash Road, London SE12 8PU. Liquidator's Name and Address: Kenneth William John Saunders, 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG. Office Holder Number: 769.

Date of Appointment: 15th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (814)

Company Number: 3663968.

Name of Company: MOON COMMUNICATIONS

INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 1 Liverpool Terrace,

Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA

Liquidators' Names and Address: Ms R. Bajjon and Nicholas R. Hood, Begbies Traynor, 1 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11

Office Holder Numbers: 8756 and 8350. Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (828)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 4076956. Name of Company: MULTI MEDIA CORPORATION UK

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Music & Media.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry,

Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: John Phillip Walter Harlow, HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, and Kirankumar Mistry, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.

(826)

Office Holder Numbers: 008319 and 008795. Date of Appointment: 23rd March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3570537

Name of Company: **NETCOM CORPORATION LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: IT Consultants. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72

Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan H. Tomlinson, A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Office Holder Number: 006585.

Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (286)

Company Number: 01494503.

Name of Company: NORDPAK (UK) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Aslad Packaging Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacture of Plastic Packing Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 3 Dyers Buildings, London EC1N 2JT. Liquidator's Name and Address: John Samuel Francis Bennett, Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT. Office Holder Number: 5393

Date of Appointment: 13th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (848)

Company Number: 03980296. Name of Company: **PRINT PACIFIC (EUROPE) LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Hackremco (No.1661) Limited

Nature of Business: Print Agency. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Brown, Silver Altman Ltd, 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP.

Office Holder Number: 9001.

Date of Appointment: 16th March 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (284)

Company Number: 3867594. Name of Company: **PRISTINE ANTIQUES & REPRODUCTIONS** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Antiques.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 2 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-

Trent, ST1 3AF

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael F. McCarthy, Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent,

Staffordshire.

Office Holder Number: 8942. Date of Appointment: 22nd March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(804)

(267)

(157)

Company Number: 02664383.

Name of Company: SOUND MANAGEMENT SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supply of Music Systems. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: T. Papanicola, Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX.
Office Holder Number: 005496.
Date of Appointment: 13th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(832)

(310)

Company Number: 03565106.

Name of Company: STAR LOGISTICS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Packing and Distribution.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Nile House, Nile Street, Brighton BN1 1PH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Susan Agnes Maund and Andrew White, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1JB.

Office Holder Numbers: 008923 and 008066. Date of Appointment: 21st March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(263)

Company Number: 02455033.

Name of Company: TATTERS (KNIGHTSBRIDGE) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Retail Sale of Clothes.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London

EC2Y 5DH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ladislav Hornan, Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

Office Holder Number: 2059.
Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (155)

Company Number: 3824223.

Name of Company: TESSARO PRODUCTS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Solid Surface Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA.

Office Holder Number: 7232

Date of Appointment: 23rd March 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(268)

Company Number: 01917108.

Name of Company: THE FORUM OF ST. ALBANS PLC. Nature of Business: Sale of Kitchenware, Glassware and China.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Great Central House, Great Central

Avenue, South Ruislip HA4 6TS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Solomon Cohen, Pitman Cohen, Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS.

Office Holder Number: 001751.

Date of Appointment: 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03507606. Name of Company: **TONY HOLKER LIMITED.** Nature of Business: 7481—Photographic Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 116 Duke Street, Liverpool, Merseyside L1 6JW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Burke, Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire.

Office Holder Number: 8803.

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03353940.

Name of Company: **TRISKAL LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Commodities Traders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 72 New Cavendish Street, London

W1M 8AU.

Will SAU.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Arif Anwar, Rifsons, 63-64 Charles
Lane, St. John's Wood, London NW8 7SB.
Office Holder Number: 8240.
Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.
By whom Appointed: Creditors. (160)

Company Number: 3074608. Name of Company: **TRUENET LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: EEE.

Nature of Business: Operators of Mobile Automotive Refinishing

Franchises.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS. Office Holder Number: 003569. Date of Appointment: Tuesday, 27th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (161)

Company Number: 03970069.

Name of Company: UK UPHOLSTERERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Upholsterers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Cooper-Parry, 56 High Pavement,

Nottingham.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Rashpal Singh Sandhu, Cooper-Parry, 56 High Pavement, Nottingham

Office Holder Numbers: 7237 and 8151. Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2694459.

Name of Company: U.S.C. (CHINA & GLASS) LIMITED

Nature of Business: Importer and Wholesaler of China and Glass Goods

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom KT18 7BS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: R. L. H. Knight, Morgan Insolvency and Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom KT18 7BS.

Office Holder Number: 002231.

Date of Appointment: 19th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1356235

Name of Company: ZIPMOOR LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Plant Hire Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire

House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

(166)

Date of Appointment: 29th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (243)

Annual Liquidation Meetings

SPEEDPLAN LIMITED

(t/a Casa Pepe)

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of Speedplan Limited, trading as Casa Pepe, will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 15th May 2001, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of Creditors of the Company.

The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give an explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon, on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

K. Kallis, Liquidator (80

Final Meetings ALEXANDER TRAILERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 24th April 2001, at 12.30 p.m. (Members) and 12.45 p.m. (Creditors), for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

D. E. M. Mond, Liquidator

23rd March 2001. (876)

AMGATE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 11th May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

N. E. Reed and G. I. Rankin, Joint Liquidators 2nd April 2001.

ARROW SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 11th May 2001, at 12.30 p.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 12.45 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

N. E. Reed and G. I. Rankin, Joint Liquidators 2nd April 2001. (299)

BADGERS PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 15th May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A. H. Tomlinson, Liquidator 29th March 2001. (257)

BOBTRAK LOADERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 9th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

D. N. Wilson and D. J. Waterhouse, Joint Liquidators 2nd April 2001. (300)

BYETREE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 24th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

D. E. M. Mond, Liquidator 23rd March 2001. (870)

CHARTSCREEN LIMITED

(296)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company, to be followed by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company will be held at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, on Tuesday, 24th April 2001, at 11.45 a.m. and 12 noon respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

, Liquidator 20th March 2001. (808)

COMMS DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Comms Direct Limited will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, No. 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 14th May 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and of receiving a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than midday on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P. G. Mills, Liquidator 29th March 2001. (871)

DAMAR (MANCHESTER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on Friday, 4th May 2001, at 1100 hours and 1130 hours respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

G. M. Weisgard, Liquidator

2nd April 2001. (034)

DOR TO DOR CARRIERS (CRAWLEY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Dor To Dor Carriers (Crawley) Limited will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Wednesday, 16th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

N. Jackson, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (865)

F. D. F. ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 24th April 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m., for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

D. E. M. Mond, Liquidator

23rd March 2001. (878)

GEOLAB (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 11th May 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

D. N. Wilson and G. I. Rankin, Joint Liquidators

2nd April 2001. (294)

HEAVY VEHICLE SPARES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Queensway, Birmingham B3 2LX, on 2nd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution, the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at New Guild House, 45 Great Charles Street, Queensway, Birmingham B3 2LX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

I. J. Gould, Joint Liquidator (875)

JOSEPH JAMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 11th May 2001, at 12 noon, to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 12.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

D. N. Wilson and G. I. Rankin, Joint Liquidators

2nd April 2001.

MASTER BEDROOMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 26th April 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

D. Bottomley, Liquidator

23rd March 2001. (877)

NEWTON ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS (HULL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 9th May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

N. E. Reed and D. J. Waterhouse, Joint Liquidators 2nd April 2001.

(295)

(298)

OAKHAVEN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Oakhaven Developments Limited will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Wednesday, 16th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

N. Jackson, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (866)

ONEX EXHIBITIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX, on 27th April 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

E. V. L. Blackwell, Liquidator

26th March 2001. (809)

OWN TV MAGAZINES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Own TV Magazines Limited will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Wednesday, 16th May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

N. Jackson, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (864)

STARTLINE RECRUITMENT (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 11th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, that is having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

M. Horrocks and S. A. Ellis, Joint Liquidators

2nd April 2001. (297)

T R MINTA & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 2nd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

B. D. Lewis, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (260

THAMES VALLEY RECRUITMENT LIMITED

A Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of seeking the Creditors' approval to obtain his release as Liquidator in the above matter. The Meeting will be held at Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 3rd May 2001, at 10 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 2nd May 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form it you have not already lodged one).

P. W. Ellison, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (315)

TOVEY HODDY STEWARD LIMITED

A Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of seeking the Creditors' approval to obtain his release as Liquidator in the above matter. The Meeting will be held at Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 2nd May 2001, at 10 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 1st May 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form it you have not already lodged one).

P. W. Ellison, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (316)

TREMAR DESIGN SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co., 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6DJ, on Monday, 28th May 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m., respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the abovementioned Meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member

P. S. Dunn, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (868)

WB (1997) LIMITED

(formerly trading as Wealdbuild Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Wednesday, 16th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon, on the business day before the Meeting.

N. Jackson, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (867)

WESTBERE LIMITED

(formerly trading as Express Despatch Kent)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Wednesday, 16th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon, on the business day before the Meeting.

N. Jackson, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (869)

Notices to Creditors

ACACIA EXPEDITIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that at a Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company, convened under the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on 26th March 2001. Roger Cain, of Phillips Cain, 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, was duly appointed Liquidator of the Company.

I further give notice that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 21st May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Roger Cain, of Phillips Cain at the above address. Creditors may be required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. Cain, Liquidator

26th March 2001. (861)

COMPUTER SUPERCENTRES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies are required, on or before 15th May 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addreses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Hill, of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, the Joint Liquidator of the said Companies, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator are by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. Hill, Joint Liquidator

23rd March 2001 (288)

PRINT PACIFIC (EUROPE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 15th June 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the name and address of their Solicitors (if any), to Tim Brown, of Silver Altman Ltd, 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required, by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

T. Brown, Liquidator

16th March 2001. (289)

PRISTINE ANTIQUES & REPRODUCTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up are required, on or before 31st August 2001, to send in their full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Michael F. McCarthy, of Walletts Insolvency Services, 2-6 Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. F. McCarthy, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (309)

TATTERS (KNIGHTSBRIDGE) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Ladislav Hornan, of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, give notice that I was appointed Liquidator of Tatters (Knightsbridge) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 22nd June 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, L. Hornan, of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

L. Hornan, Liquidator

28th March 2001.

TESSARO PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, and 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 23rd March 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st May 2001, to send in their full name, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I. W. Kings, Liquidator

26th March 2001. (270)

U.S.C. (CHINA & GLASS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27th April 2001, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, R. L. H. Knight, of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. L. H. Knight, Liquidator

23rd March 2001. (158)

ZIPMOOR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are requested, on or before 31st May 2001, to send in their names and addresses together with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, William Clive Swindell, of Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from any benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

W. C. Swindell, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (259)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1202 of 2001

In the Matter of AD COMPUTER SYSTEMS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, presented on 13th March 2001, by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxfordshire Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./428423/34339.)

29th March 2001. (206) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1864 of 2001

In the Matter of A & L CONTRACTS (INSULATION) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at 32 Ashcombe, Rochford, Essex SS4 1SL, presented on 15th March 2001, by ISUK Realisations Limited (in administrative receivership), at 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Finers Stephens Innocent*, of 179 Great Portland Street, London W1N 6LS. (Ref. A22/mah/505704.25.)

29th March 2001. (273)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 001872 of 2001

In the Matter of **BARRINGTON FLEMING ART LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 134 Lots Road, London SW10 0RJ, presented on 16th March 2001, by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours, on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. LT1/1923A/APC.) (1004)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 001871 of 2001

In the Matter of BARRINGTON FLEMING SOCIEDAD DE RESPONSIBILIDAD LIMITADA

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of C/ Jacinto Benavente, 7 1-B, Marbella, Malaga, Spain, presented on 16th March 2001, by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. LT1/1923A/APC.) (1005)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 782 of 2001

In the Matter of **BARTON TIMBER ENGINEERING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 788-790 Finchley Road, London NW11 7TJ, presented on 30th January 2001 by Howarth (Timber Importers) Limited, of Lincoln Castle Way, New Holland DN19 7RR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds 1, on 10th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Camidge & Co,* 14 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SJ. (Ref. RGS.) (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1094 of 2001

In the Matter of BOWLING OLD LANE CRICKET, ATHLETIC AND SOCIAL CLUB

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Birch Lane, West Bowling, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD5 8BH, presented on 1st March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./427423/34503.)

27th March 2001. (196)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1170 of 2001

In the Matter of BUILDMASTER PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Holtby Terrace, Reighton Filey, North Yorkshire YO14 9RY, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./428372/34336.)

28th March 2001. (203)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 785 of 2001

In the Matter of CITY 2000 PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Wesley Gate, Queens Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4AP, presented on 30th January 2001 by Ananova Limited, of Marshall Mill, Marshall Street, Leeds LS11 9YJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds 1, on 10th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Camidge & Co*, 14 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SJ. (Ref. RGS.) (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1830 of 2001

In the Matter of **GMB INSULATIONS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at 92A Friern Gardens, Wickford, Essex SS12 0HD, presented on 14th March 2001 by ISUK Realisations Limited, (in administrative receivership) at 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Finers Stephens Innocent*, 179 Great Portland Street, London W1N 6LS. (Ref. A22/mah/505704.25.)

29th March 2001. (274)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1172 of 2001

In the Matter of GWENT CONTRACT HIRE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Ray Purnell & Co, Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./428199/35941.)

27th March 2001. (208)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 960 of 2001

In the Matter of HOLLIDAY SECURITY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Church Street, Wigton, Cumbria CÂ7 9AA, presented on 14th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./427598/34503.)

27th March 2001. (197)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1165 of 2001

In the Matter of JAMES DOLMAN & CO. LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Rouse Mill, Rouse Mill Lane, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 5QB, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./427231/34503.)

27th March 2001. (185)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 969 of 2001

In the Matter of LEROS DESIGNS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Leros House, Bridgnorth Road, Madeley, Telford, Shropshire TF7 4JP, presented on 15th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxon Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./425685/34339.)

27th March 2001. (193) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1056 of 2001

In the Matter of M S HIRE (DEVON) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hullmarsh, West Yelland, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 3HB, presented on 26th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./428167/34338.)

28th March 2001. (187)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1213 of 2001

In the Matter of MARIAN INNS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bank House, Midland Bank Chambers, Off Hick Lane, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 5TD, presented on 14th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./428332/34503.)

27th March 2001. (192)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1148 of 2001

In the Matter of MIDBREN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Dewsbury Business & Media Centre, 9 Wellington Road, Dewsbury WF13 1HF, presented on 7th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./428330/34503.)

28th March 2001. (200)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1171 of 2001

In the Matter of MORPETH ROAD MOTOR CO LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 29 Bradbury Court, New Hartley, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE25 0SP, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./428364/34336.)

28th March 2001. (198) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1195 of 2001

In the Matter of MYRTLE TREE SYSTEMS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 79 Doxford Place, Cramlington, Northumberland NE26 6DX, presented on 13th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./428367/34336.)

28th March 2001. (207)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1067 of 2001

In the Matter of **NETWORKARROW LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Lambton Road, Armstrong Industrial Estate, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE37 1PP, presented on 28th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./428223/34336.)

27th March 2001. (189)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1678 of 2001

In the Matter of **PROTOCOL IPS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Syan House, Coronation Road, Cressex Business Park, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 3PP, presented on 9th March 2001 by Hampshire Police Authority (on behalf of itself and all other members of the AFR Consortium), whose full details are The Castle, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *R. Kemp*, Kemp & Co, Saddlers House, Gutter Lane, London EC2V 6BR. (Ref. 129/A/028/RHK.)

29th March 2001. (241

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 927 of 2001

In the Matter of **SELECTEX LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Concept 2000, Sunderland Road, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear NE109LQ, presented on 13th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./427404/34336.)

28th March 2001. (201)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 984 of 2001

In the Matter of SIMPLEFAST LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Steeton Thatch, York Road, Steeton, Tadcaster, North Yorkshire LS24 8EG, presented on 16th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./427760/34336.)

28th March 2001. (191)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1029 of 2001

In the Matter of SITE WELDING LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Rock Lodge, 24 Norma Crescent, Cullercoats, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 2PD, presented on 21st February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./427355/34336.)

28th March 2001. (202)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1212 of 2001

In the Matter of **SUPPLYFOCUS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 77_A High Street, Newport, Shropshire TF10 7SU, presented on 14th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxon Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KJM./427223/34339.)

28th March 2001. (199)

In the Oldham County Court. No. 8 of 2001

In the Matter of **TEANBE LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Acker Street, Rochdale OL16 1HZ, presented on 5th March 2001 by Daniel Thwaites PLC, registered office Star Brewery, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 5BU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Oldham County Court, at New Radcliffe Street, Oldham OL1 1NL, on Monday, 30th April 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Roscoes*, 8-10 Walton's Parade, Preston, Lancashire PR1 3JX.

29th March 2001. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1044 of 2001

In the Matter of THE MIRPUR PALACE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 6 St. Wulstans Crescent, Worcester, Worcestershire WR5 1DQ, presented on 23rd February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxon Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a m (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./428159/34339.)

26th March 2001. (184)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1150 of 2001

In the Matter of THE RED CAB COMPANY LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o Hacker Young, St. James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, presented on 7th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Team, HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./428327/34913.)

28th March 2001. (186)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1169 of 2001

In the Matter of TOUCAN (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 146 Cheston Road, Birmingham B7 5EH, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Shrewsbury VAT Office, New Mayfield House, Holsworth Park, Oxon Business Park, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury SY3 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Partition gap be heard).

as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/428339/34339.)

26th March 2001. (194)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1173 of 2001

In the Matter of VAROTEK LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 48, Symondscliffe Way, Severn Bridge Indust, Portskewett, Caldicot, Gwent NP26 5PW, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/426297/35941.)

28th March 2001. (204)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1174 of 2001

In the Matter of VENTEX LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Strickland Street, Hessle Road, Kingston-upon-Hull, East Yorkshire HU3 4AD, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/428379/34336.)

28th March 2001. (190)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1144 of 2001

In the Matter of VIKING PUB COMPANY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Provincial House, 2a Low Ousegate, York, North Yorkshire Y01 1QU, presented on 7th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/428336/34503.)

28th March 2001. (195)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice

Companies Court. No. 1642 of 2001

In the Matter of PATRICIA ANN SUMMERS & BARRY SHAW and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnership Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Patricia Ann Summers & Barry Shaw, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is 44 Riversgarth, Darlington, Durham DL1 3SJ, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/MJF./425778/43435.), telephone 08700 111111.

29th March 2001. (205)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 907 of 2001

In the Matter of **RONALD CLAYTON & WENDY CLAYTON** and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnership Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Ronald Clayton & Wendy Clayton, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is Rockingham Hotel, Blands Cliff, Scarborough, North Yorkshire Y011 INR, presented on 12th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit OP 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/C..S/426468/43535.), telephone 08700 1111111.

27th March 2001. (188)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—33 COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—367 Eastfield Road, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 4RD. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th August 2000. No. of Matter—1503 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—9th October 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2014)

Name of Company—ALLGOOD BUILDING & DESIGN LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3695663. Address of Registered Office—14 Bramble Twitten, East Grinstead, West Sussex, RH19 3DX. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th November 2000. No. of Matter—2764 of 2000. Date of Windingup Order—22nd March 2001. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2007)

Name of Company—EURO COMMERCIAL LEASING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—01567696. Address of Registered Office—Po Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London, EC4A 4PP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2000. No. of Matter—005855 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—16th January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

Name of Company—**MENTERFELL LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—2936403. Address of Registered Office—Suite 7 & 8, Victoria Building, Burnley Road, Luddendenfoot, Halifax, HX2 6AA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—851 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2055)

Name of Company—N & G ALSOP LIMITED. Company Registration Number—1648550. Address of Registered Office—Lower Millshaw, Hepworth, Huddersfield, HD7 1TN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—847 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—PARKWAY SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3390342. Address of Registered Office—Axholme House, North St, Crowle, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire, DN17 4NB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2000. No. of Matter—3002 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd March 2001. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2043)

Name of Company—PRIME SUPPORT SYSTEMS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3198833. Address of Registered Office—26 Birchtree Close, Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF1 4TF. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—849 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2054)

Name of Company—UNITDATA SYSTEMS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03680971. Address of Registered Office—7 Shore Close, Hampton, Middlesex, TW12 3XS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2001. No. of Matter—659 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd March 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2027)

Name of Company—WNA MICRO APPLICATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—01672733. Address of Registered Office—Towngate House, 2-8 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset, BH15 2PS. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2001. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—29th March 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2006)

Notice of Dividends STEPHEN CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend will be paid within a period of 4 months from 30th April 2001, which is the last date for Creditors proving their claims. Creditors of the above-named Company should send their addresses, descriptions and full particulars of their debt or claims to M. G. J. Glover, 27 Old Gloucester Street, London WC1N 3AF. Under Rule 11.3(2) a Liquidator is not obliged to deal with claims lodged after the last date for proving.

M. G. J. Glover, Liquidator 30th March 2001. (245)

Final Meetings ABBEYFIELDS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and determining the Liquidators remuneration under Rule 4.127 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 14th May 2001, at 2.30 p.m.

D. E. M. Mond, Liquidator

28th March 2001. (862)

D D CONTRACTORS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Partnership will be held at 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, on 4th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Partnership has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release pursuant to section 174 of the Act.

A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Partnership. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day preceding the Meeting.

P. R. Sykes, Liquidator

30th March 2001. (873)

In the High Court of Justice No. 1965 of 1997

G WALKER & SON (WEST BROMWICH) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at HLB Kidsons, Southey House, 33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ, on 16th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the above address, no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting.

H. C. Brunt, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (258)

In the Blackburn County Court No. 12 of 1998

PHOTO MINILAB DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the following purpose, determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174(4)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 11th May 2000, at 11 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 10th May 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

J. R. Booth, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (818)

Mr. Justice Blackburne No. 004743 of 1995

TAYLOR CARPETS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 4th May 2001, at 12 noon. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 3rd May 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting

T. Papanicola. Liquidator

28th March 2001. (874)

In the Bournemouth County Court No. 12 of 1999

THOMPSON TARMAC & ASPHALT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of Thompson Tarmac & Asphalt Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, on 3rd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, by no later than 12 noon on 2nd May 2001.

P. Hall, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (256)

In the Bristol County Court No. 1656 of 1998

WALTER GRENVILLE & CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of B. N. Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, on 4th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether he should have his release under section 176 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

W. V. Jones, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (872) In the Wrexham County Court No. 6 of 1998

WEST WALES MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors will be held, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up; and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator; and of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, Maple Court, Tankersley, Barnsley, S75 3DP, on 3rd May 2001, at 10 a.m. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his or her stead. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, Maple Court, Tankersley, Barnsley, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

J. D. Travers, Liquidator

29th March 2001. (863)

Personal Insolvency



Substituted Service of Petition

In the Slough County Court No. 185 of 2000

In Bankruptey

Re: BARRY BURKE

To Barry Burke, First Floor Flat, 93 Queens Street, Maidenhead, Berkshire

Take notice that a Petition in Bankruptcy was presented on 20th November 2000, by Courage Limited, of Ashby House, Bridge Street, Staines, Middlesex TW18 4TP, which will be heard at the Slough County Court, The Law Courts, Windsor Road, Slough SL1 2HE, on Wednesday, 23rd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m.

Halliwell Landau, St. James's Court, Brown Street, Manchester M2 2JF, Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor. (Ref. JAL/MND/C20630.85.)

Bankruptcy Orders

ALEXANDER, Patrick James, I.T. Manager, 51a High Street, Wrestlingworth, Sandy, Beds SG19 2EP, previously residing at 114 Derby Way, Stevenage SG1 5TL. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

ATKINSON, Wesley, a Car Valetor of 2 Cragg Row, Salterforth, Barnoldswick, Lancashire BB18 5TE, lately residing at 38A Victoria Road, Earby, Barnoldswick, Lancashire BB18 6UR, formerly residing 15 Bairstow Street, Barnoldswick, Lancashire. BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition-29th March 2001. No. of Matter—130 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

BAILEY, Robin Edward Horsman, of Flat 3, Anderton Park Road, Moseley, West Midlands, B13 9BJ practising at an unknown address as a Solicitor/Barrister. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—1132 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

BISSELL, Deborah Ann, (Female) (Unemployed), 45 Hughes Road, Wednesbury, Walsall, West Midlands WS10 8SN and formerly carrying on business as Belle Vue Public House, 137 Moat Road, Walsall WS2 9PR (trading with another). Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2001. No. of Matter—60 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2088)

BORROWS, Florence Lillian, also known as Florence Lillian Higginson, Retired, of 212 Fincham Road, Huyton, Liverpool, L14 9NP, lately residing at 43 Marshfield Close, Huyton, Liverpool, L36 7YP and previously at 166 Fincham Road, Huyton, Liverpool, L14 9NP. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—145 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2058)

BRUTY, Stephen, Stephen Bruty an Optical Lens Tinter, of and trading as a mail order retailer from 2 Station Villas, Station Road, Appledore, Kent, TN26 2DF, lately of 7 The Bungalows, Rolvenden Hill, Cranbrook, Kent, TN17 4JN. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—66 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2019)

BURTON, Stephen, Driving Instructor, residing at and carrying on business as "Steve Burton School of Motoring" at "Amberley", Denbury Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 6AD. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—58 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2033)

BUSH, Anthony Patrick, of 41 Hermitge Way, Madeley, Telford TF7 5SY, unemployed, lately residing at 29 Bishopdale, Brookside, Telford TF3 ISB and lately carrying on business as Celltalk Communications with another at 12B/C Paddock Mount, Dawley, Telford TF4 3PR. Cellular Communications Sales and as Midland Phones with another at 12B/C Paddock Mount, Dawley, Telford TF4 3PR. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—63 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

CAIN, Sarah, also known as Sarah Gedsyk, a Domiciliary Coordinator, of 73 Birch Road, Headley Down, Hampshire GU35 8BN. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2001. No. of Matter—57 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX (2028)

CALDWELL, Tina Sandra, a Quality Controller of 35 Victoria Avenue, Margate, Kent, CT9 2UB. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—100 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2018)

CAMBRIA, Pietro Benito, of 33 Riverside Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD19 4HX, unemployed. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—59 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

CARGIN, Thomas Stephen, unemployed, residing at 5 Middleton Walk, Ernesettle, Plymouth PL5 2DF, formerly of No Fixed Abode. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—92 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2072)

CHARLES, Karen L, of 4 Franklyn Court, Canterbury Kent, Ct2 8PR trading at an unknown address as a provider of Tipper Services lately of 14 Edward Road, Canterbury, Kent, Ct1 1UH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th January 2001. No. of Matter—233 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2022)

CHISHOLM, Mark Robert, an Egg Grader, of 73 St. Cuthberts Court, Gateshead, Tyne and Wear, NE8 2LR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—145 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2066)

CLARKE, James Edward, of 11 The Mead, Street, Somerset Ba16 0AG trading as Clarkes Building and Restoration. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—52 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2035)

COOPER, Hannah Louise, unemployed, of 11 Colescliffe Road, Scarborough YO12 6SA, lately residing at 92 North Marine Road, Scarborough YO12 7JA both in North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—35 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2048)

COSTELLO, Cheryl Lesley, of 50 Denham Way, Maple Cross, Hertfordshire WD3 9SP, occupation Departmental Administrator. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—58 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

ETESSAMI, Farid Sadri, of 22 Inglelow House Holland Street London W8 4NF occupation unknown trading at 131-1 77 Delsize Road Maida Vale London NW6 4AB as a Car Hire Operator as Euro 1. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—1078 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

FIRTH, Andrew, of Brow View, 6 Main Street, Haworth, Keighley, West Yorkshire, a Supplier of Lawn Mower Equipment and Services and lately carrying on business as Bingley Lawn Mower Services. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—32 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2052)

FORDHAM, Donna Lee, Sales Assistant, of 10 Oakwell Grove, HU8 7SD in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2042)

GALLAGHER, Sara-Jayne, of 2 Juniper Court, Roundswell, Barnstaple, N Devon EX31 3RL. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—28 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

GETHIN, Chandanie, (female) unemployed 20 Redhouse Lane, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 ODQ, also known as Chandanie Davis. Court-WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham,

GOPSILL, Sybil, a Dispensing Administrator, of 2 Lowfield, Newbrough, Hexham, Northumberland, NE47 5BH. Court— Newbrough, Hexham, Northumberland, NE47 5BH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter-143 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2063)

GREENFIELD, David Robert, unemployed, currently residing at 6 Westcott, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL7 2PP. Court-HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition-28th March 2001. No. of Matter—54 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

GROVES, David William, Jeweller of and carrying on business from Sutton Stores, Sutton St Nicholas HR1 3AZ in the County of Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—34 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2039)

HALE, Jenny Lyn, of 99 Aylesford Drive, Marston Green, Birmingham, B37 7BX, Sales Administrator, lately residing at 26 Hall Drive, Marston Green, Birmingham, B37 7DD. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—299 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2093) Street. (2093)

HEAD, Raymond John, unemployed, residing at and lately trading as a Coach Operator, from 28 Orchard Place, Faversham, ME13 8AP, under the style Queens Travel, previously trading under the same name from Blythes Yard, John Hall Close, Oare, Faversham, and formerly trading under the same name from 15 Whiting Crescent, Faversham, all in the County of Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition-27th March 2001. No. of Matter-99 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

HEWITT, Kim Elizabeth, also known as Kim Elizabeth Rowbottom, Health Worker, residing at and lately carrying on business from 34 Townhill Drive, Broughton, Brigg, North Lincolnshire DN20 0HF, under the style of Gold Surgical as a Medical Equipment Supplier. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter-27 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

HOLFORD, Andrew Kieth George, 9 Tasley Close, Bridgnorth, Shropshire WV16 4PE Groundworker lately residing at 147 Redstone Lane, Stourport on Severn DY13 0JL and carrying on business as a K G Holford Ground Works and Civil Engineering of 9 Tasley Close, Bridgnorth, Shropshire Groundworker. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—64 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HUGHES, Helen, 80a Heathcote Road, Whitnash, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, Retailer also known as Helen Smith and carrying on business as Cushy Number, 80 Heathcote Road, Whitnash, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, Soft Furnishings Retail. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—7th March 2001. No. of Matter—12 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

JOLL, John Paul, unemployed, residing at c/o 44 Stott Close, Efford, Plymouth, lately residing at F/U Adrian Adrianje and lately carrying on business as a Share Fisherman. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

JOYNSON, Richard Antony, of 7 Abbey Mansions, Silverbirch Road, Erdington, B24 0AT, lately residing at and lately carrying on business as Snowys Distribution at 8 Thames Drive, Taunton, Somerset and also at 474 Cheddon Road, Taunton, Somerset, Unemployed. Court-BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—408 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Birmingham, B2 4UP.

KAMALINEZHAD, Kourosh, of 12 Hillside Court 209 Finchley Road London Nw3 trading at 152-156 West End Lane London as a Businessman as a Limosine Chauffeur Business. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—686 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

KIRK-MATTHEWSON, David Ian, occupation unknown of 6 Stanley Road Oulton Broad Lowestoft Suffolk NR33 9ND lately of 2 Windmill Close Heathfield East Sussex TN21 8PA lately a Debt Collector. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—1097 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

LANGSLOW, Shaun, of No fixed abode. lately trading at 314 Anglesey Road, Burton on Trent, Derbyshire, DE14 3NW as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th January 2001. No. of Matter—229 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2057)

LEE, Irving, unemployed of 29 St Clements, Stamford, PE9 2LY and lately residing at 6 Swanson House, St Georges Avenue, Stamford, PE9 1UN. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2016)

LENNON, Michelle, unemployed, residing at 34 Rawstorn Road, Colchester, in the county of Essex and lately residing at 4 Century Road, Great Yarmouth in the county of Norfolk. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—102 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2049)

LEONARD, Bernard, unemployed, residing at 145 Botany Road, Kingsgate, Broadstairs, Kent, CT10 3SB. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—103 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2023)

LINYARD, Dennis, trading at an unknown address, as a Groundworker, of 27 Whitehorn Way, Chesterton, Newcastle- under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 7BT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th February 2001. No. of Matter—1150 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

MALIN, Susan Elizabeth, sewing machinist, residing at 10 Gloucester Close, Delapre, Northampton and lately residing at 17 Austin Street, The Mounts, Northampton. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—135 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2068)

MARTIN, Judith Ann, also known as Judith Lane, a Civil Servant, of 1 Warkworth Drive, Wideopen, Newcastle upon Tyne NE13 6LX. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—144 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2064)

McSHERRY, Keith, of and trading at 8 Morrit Court Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE7 7XT as a Disc Jockey. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—1108 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2065)

MILLS, Frederick Michael, a Workshop Assistant, of 2 Cobham Park Gardens, Plough Corner, Downside, Cobham, Surrey KT11 3LU. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—26th March 2001. No. of Matter—52 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2029)

MONK, Sandra, of 22 Wyre Close, Rubery, Rednal, Birmingham, West Midlands B45 0BL trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation lately trading at 22 Wyre Close, Rubery, Rednal, Birmingham, West Midlands B45 0BL as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—877 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2089)

O'LEARY, Barbara, 3 Croyland Green, Thurnby Lodge, Leicester, LE5 2LB (Retired). Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LEI 5TF. (2056)

PHILLIPS, Alice, occupation unknown of 15 Teynham Avenue, Knowsley, Prescot, Merseyside L34 OJP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2000. No. of Matter—10096 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2060)

PHILLIPS, Damon Thomas, Warehouse Operative, of 4 Hawthorne Gardens, Talke, Stoke on Trent, ST7 1TD. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2085)

PILSON, Jaqueline Tina, address unknown trading at 265 Barham Road Bilton Grange Hull East Riding of Yorkshire HU9 4EJ as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter—1071 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2047)

POLLEY, Alen John, of and trading at 42 Melford Court Melford Dulwich Greater London SE22 OAF as a Film Producer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2000. No. of Matter—10116 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

POWELL, Donna Terese, of 35 Glassonby Crescent, Norris Green, Liverpool, L11 2XW lately carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of Oasis Tanning Salon at 95 Stanley Road, Bootle, L20 7DA as Tanning Studio Proprietors, and lately carrying on business under the style of Klassy Kids at 93 Stanley Road, Bootle, L20 7DA and 115 Warbreck Moor, Aintree, Liverpool L9, all Merseyside as Childrens Clothing Retailer. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—146 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PRITCHARD, Gethin, of 72 Brynhyfryd, Llangennech, Llanelli SA14 8GD, and carrying on business as G and L Transport at 72 Brynhyfryd, Llangennech, Llanelli SA14 8GD. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—1st September 2000. No. of Matter—175 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

PULLEN, Julie Margaret, 106 St Andrews Estate Cullompton EX15 1JA sandwich delivery driver and lately carrying on business as Mega Munchies mobile catering at 106 St Andrews Estate Cullompton EX15 1JA. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—56 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2034)

RICKARDS, Paul, unemployed, residing at 45 George Street, Mount Wise, Plymouth, PL1 4HR. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—91 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

RIDDICK, Ben, Disabled/Unemployed of 14 Orchard Terrace, Abbotskerswell, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 5PS. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter-59 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

SEDGLEY, Malcolm Ian, The Emms, Fosse Way, Harbury, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV33 9JW, a Self employed Food Wholesaler and carrying on business as M I Sedgley, The Emms, Fosse Way, Harbury, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV33 9JW. Court— WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SMITH, Jonathan Derick, Flat 5, 17 St Peters Street, Tiverton, EX16 6NU, professional driver. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition-29th March 2001. No. of Matter—55 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

SMITH, Malcolm Robert, of 33 Bradford Road Southsea Hampshire PO5 1AA trading at an unknown address as a builder as prestige building contractors. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st November 2000. No. of Matter—9495 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2080)

SMITH, Timothy Charles, of 1 Margaret Road, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition-1st February 2001. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1

STEEPER, Cheryl Lorraine, part-time sales assistant, of 31 West Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire, DN15 6HT. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—28 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA

STEEPER, Jarrod Antony, unemployed, of 31 West Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire, DN15 6HT. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—29 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2045)

STOCK, Marilyn Gloria, Married Woman, a Housewife of 84 Langdale Drive, Warndon, Worcester, Worcestershire WR4 9DU. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—34 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

TAYLOR, Jill Olivia, of 10 Frome Close, off Grosvenor Road, Dudley, West Midlands, DY3 2SZ. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—33 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

TAYLOR, Malcolm John, unemployed, of C/O 74 Whiteleas Way, Whiteleas, South Shields, Tyne & Wear and lately residing at 23 Malvern Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear and trading as at West End Vaults, 35 Commercial Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear as a publican. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2000. No. of Matter—163 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2062)

THOMAS, Andrew David, trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation of and lately trading at The Penrhos Arms, Ty Capel, Cefniwrch, Llangefni, Isle of Anglesey, LL77 7UU as a Publican as Andrew David Thomas lately of an unknown address. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter—1069 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2024)

THOMPSON, Anne-Marie, also known as Ann-Marie Apted, currently unemployed, lately an assistant manager, residing at 10 Norwood Gardens, Ashford, Kent, TN23 1JP. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—27th February 2001. No. of Matter—62 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1

TOBIN, Dawn Ann, (unemployed) of 17 Hermitage Drive, Church View, Laindon, Essex, SS15 5WN and lately residing at 180 Laindon Link, Basildon, Essex, SS15 5UP. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition-29th March 2001. No. of Matter-136 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2081)

TOMPKINS, Alan John, of 103 Seyssel Street, Isle of Dogs, London E14 3EH a Train Operator (Driver) lately of 34 Dryden Close, Ilford, Essex IG6 3EA formerly of 12 Stanhope Road, Dagenham, Essex RM8 3DA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 27th March 2001. No. of Matter—2975 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B (2005)

WESTON, Leslie, Chauffeurs Cottage, Osbaston, Nuneaton, CV13 ODR, Self employed decorator and lately residing at 9 Bagworth Road, Newbold Verdon, Leicester. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WOODWARD, Judith Lilian, of and trading with another at Arundale Dock Lane Bredon Tewkesbury Gloucestershire Gl20 7LH as a Textile Manufacturer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-6th February 2001. No. of Matter-1085 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road. Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2038)

WOODWARD, Michael Sidney, of and trading with another at Arundel Dock Lane Bredon Tewkesbury Gloucestershire Gl20 7LH as a Textile Manufacturer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-6th February 2001. No. of Matter-1086 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

ABUKAR, Mohamed Haji, unemployed, of 24 Conniburrow Boulevard, formerly of 163a Ransomes Avenue, both addresses Conniburrow, previously of 35 Wisley Avenue, Bradwell Common, all addresses Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire. Court—MILTON KEYNES. No. of Matter—33 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 12th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mohamed H Abukar, unemployed, of 24 Conniburrow Boulevard, Conniburrow, Milton Keynes MK14 7AJ Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2067)

AVIS, Malcolm Clive Electrical Mechanical Engineer, of and formerly trading from 7 Broad Piece, Soham, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB7 5EL under the trading style Electrical Mechanical Maintenance Service; formerly of 38 Brook Street, Soham, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB7 5AD. Court—CAMBRIDGE. No. of Matter—45 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Malcolm Clive Avis of and trading at 7 Broad Piece Soham Ely Cambridgeshire CB7 5EL as an electrical maintenance engineer Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2017)

BARKER, Kevin Peter, Retail Assistant of Creampot Cottage, Tickencote, Stamford, Lincs, PE9 4AE, lately residing and carrying on business at 153 Eastgate, Deeping St James, Peterborough, Cambs, PE6 8RB, as a Garden Centre and Nursery as Kevin Barker Nursery. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Kevin Peter Barker of Creampot Cottage Tickencote Stamford Lincolnshire PE9 4AE trading at 153 Eastgate Deeping St James Peterborough Cambridgeshire PE6 8RB as the prop of a horticultural firm as Kevin Baker Nursery. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2010)

DRUMMOND, Keith, of 26 Stanley Little Road, Bemerton Heath, lately of 5 St Georges Road, Harnham and formerly of Flat 4, Wyndham Road, all in Salisbury, Wiltshire. Storeman/packer. Court-SALISBURY. No. of Matter—16 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 1st March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Keith Drummond a storeman/ packer of 26 Stanley Little Road, Bemerton Heath, Salisbury, Wiltshire and lately residing at 5 St Georges Road, Harnham, Salisbury, Wiltshire Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

ELLAR, Olivia Marie, (Aka Olivia Marie Beardsmore), an intergenerational project manager of 17A Ashenground Road Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 4PR, lately c/o Ellaterre House, Courtmead Road, Cuckfield, West Sussex, formerly of 26 Michelbourne Close, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 9QX. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—295 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Olivia Marie Ellar, an intergenerational project officer, of 17A Ashenground Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 4PR Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

FISK, Vicki Michelle, also known as Victoria Fisk, call centre operator, of 141 Leighton, Orton Malborne, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE2 5QE. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—304 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Victoria Fisk of 141 Leighton, Orton Malborne, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire. PE2 5QE (current occupation unknown) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2015)

HICKEY, Valerie Rebecca, of 28 Malcolm Place, King Street, Cambridge, CB1 1LS and lately of 18 Russell Court, Cambridge, CB2 1HW; lately carrying on business as Enterprise Farm Shop at Ely Road, Waterbeach, Cambridge, CB5 9NN. Court—CAMBRIDGE. No. of Matter—38 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Valerie Rebecca Hickey 28 Malcolm Place, King Street, Cambridge CB1 1LS and lately carrying on business as Enterprise Farm Shop, Ely Road, Waterbeach, Cambs, CB5 9NN. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

HORTON, David William, also known as Harry Horton, unemployed Bookkeeper of Flat 5B, Castle Street, Stamford, Lincs, PE9 2RA lately of 2 Gooches Court Stamford, Lincs, PE9 2RE previously of 90 Casterton Road, Stamford, Lincs, PE9 2UB. Court— PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—259 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David William Horton of and practising at 2 Gooches Court Stamford Lincolnshire PE9 2UB as an accountant lately of and lately practising at 90 Casterton Road Stamford Lincolnshire PE9 2UB as an accountant. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2012)

HOUGHTON, Peter John, unemployed, of Flat 2, 39 Bryan Road, lately of 53 Ingleway Avenue, both in Blackpool, lately trading as a car mechanic at Unit 1, Beacon Road, Poulton Industrial Estate, Poultonle-Fylde, all in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—48 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Peter John Houghton, occupation unknown, of flat 2, 39 Bryan Road, Blackpool, FY3 8BG, lately of 53 Ingleway Avenue, Blackpool, FY3 8JJ, lately trading at Beacon Road, Poulton Industrial Estate, Blackpool, FY6 8JE as a car mechanic. Official Receiver-Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2077)

LEES, April Janine, Probationary Prison Officer of 84 Wisbech Road, March, Cambridgeshire, PE15 8EF, formerly of Flat 5A, 5 High Street, Manea, Cambridgeshire, PE13 0JA. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—31 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: April Janine Lees 84 Wisbech Road, March, Cambs, PE15 8EF (Probationary) Prison Officer Official Receiver-Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

McGRATH, Gerald Dennis, unemployed, of 153A Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill, lately of and trading at 23 Theydon Grove, Woodford Green, as a painter and signwriter under the style Scene, formerly trading at unit 7A, Homestead Industrial Estate, Romford Road, Collier Row, Romford, under the style Motorgraphics providing signs for motor vehicles, previously residing at 4 Princes Road, Buckhurst Hill, prior thereto residing at 163 High Road, North Weald, Epping, all in the County of Essex. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—111 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gerald Dennis Mcgrath occupation unknown, of 23 Theydon Grove, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 7HQ Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1

PITMAN. Ann Irene, also known as Ann Irene Steele, a caterer, lately residing at 86 West End, Langtoft, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE6 9LU, formerly of 82 East End, Langtoft, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE6 9LJ and 15 Dickens Way, Yateley, Hampshire, GU46 6XX and lately carrying on business as a concessionary catering business under the style of Reanne'S Catering at Northfields, Market Deeping, Peterborough, PE6 8LG. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—7 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ann Irene Pitman, 86 West End, Longtoft, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE6 9LU, trading at an unknown address as the proprietor of a catering form a Party of the control address as the proprietor of a catering firm as Reanne's Catering. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2011)

PROBERT, Garry Stephen, company director, of and lately trading from 16 Orchard Street and lately of and formerly trading form 26 Elbury Park Road both in the City and County of Worcester at both under the styles Pro Build and Paving and Pro-Pave as a building and paving contractor. Court—WORCESTER. No. of Matter—154 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Garry Probert of 16 Orchard Street, Worcester Worcestershire and carrying on business as a Builder trading as Pro-Pave Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

SANDERSON, Clive Anthony, Computer Sales Manager formerly a Company Director of 47 Oakdale Glen, Harrogate HG1 2VY lately of 71 Beechwood View, Leeds LS4 2LP. Court—HARROGATE. No. of Matter—25 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Clive Anthony Sanderson, Computer Sales Manager of 47 Oakdale Glen, Harrogate HG1 2VY Official Receiver— 1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

SATTAR, Abdul, a Chartered Accountant, of 18 Hawthorn Road, Bamford, Rochdale OL11 5JQ, and lately carrying on business as a Chartered Accountant from premises at 95 Oldham Road, Rochdale, under the style of Sattar & Co. Court—OLDHAM. No. of Matter—17 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Abdul Sattar of and trading at 95 Oldham Road, Rochdale, Greater Manchester as Accountant and Book-Keeper as Abdul Sattar Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Romford County Court No. 24 of 1998

ROBERT FRANCIS BOWMAN

Occupation unknown, of 161 Squirrels Heath Lane, Hornchurch, Essex.

I, M. L. Reeves, Trustee of the estate in bankruptcy of the above-named, hereby give notice of my intention to declare a dividend to the Creditors. All claims should be sent to me at Havering Grange Centre, Havering Road, Romford, Essex, and any claim not received by 4th May 2001, will be excluded from the Dividend.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

RICHARDS, Darren Sean, D Richards residing at 1 Staunton Avenue, Hayling Island, Hampshire PO11 0EN. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No. of Matter—247 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th March 2001. Date of Annulment—29th March 2001. Grounds of annulment—The Bankruptcy Order ought not to have been made. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2078)

Companies Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own **Shares out of Capital**

In the Matter of NORSK HYDRO (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Companies Act 1985, section 175

The above-named Company has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by redemption. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £52,079,000 and the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital was 30th March 2001. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

By Order of the Board.

B. J. Adkins, Secretary Registered Office: Bridge House, 69 London Road, Twickenham,

Middlesex TW1 3RH.

30th March 2001. (122)

Notice of Disclaimer

BARKWELL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Barkwell Developments Limited (No. 623033) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 12th January 1982, pursuant to section 353 of the Companies Act 1948, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold land lying to the south-east of Barnet Road, Arkley, Hertfordshire, as the same is registered at Swansea District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number HD2544, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 4th April 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

21st March 2001. (1007)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **DMS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED.** Company Number: 534312. Title: Freehold.

Title Number: MX472562.

Property: The land on the south-east side of Dunleary Close being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on or about 17th April 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

23rd March 2001.

(1006)

NEWBURY (CONTRACTING & DEVELOPMENT) LTD NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Newbury (Contracting & Development) Ltd (No. 1856043) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 22nd December 1992, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold land being 54 Tring Road, Aylesbury, Aylesbury Vale, Buckinghamshire, as the same is registered at Leicester District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number BM99652, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 20th April 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor 21st March 2001.

(1008)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

THE EDWARD GURNEY GROUP RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

SECTION 27, TRUSTEE ACT 1925 NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that any persons having any claim or interest in the Edward Gurney Group Retirement Benefits Scheme ("Scheme") are required to send particulars of such claim or interest to the Trustees of the Scheme. The Trustees of the Scheme have been unable to trace Mrs. N. Nixon (date of birth 1st January 1925), Mrs. A. McGuinness (date of birth 19th April 1941) and Mrs. P. Poole (believed to be aged 46) in relation to possible claims under the Scheme and the Trustees invite these individuals or anyone that may know of their whereabouts to contact the Trustees of the Scheme. In the case of any such claims or interests as mentioned above,

In the case of any such claims or interests as mentioned above, particulars must be sent in writing by registered post to the Trustees of the Scheme c/o John Pugh, The Santhouse Pensioneer Trustee Company Limited, PO Box 524, Alberton House, St. Mary's Parsonage, Manchester M60 3ES, within two months of the date below.

The Trustees of the Scheme are currently in the process of winding-up the Scheme and will distribute the remaining assets of the Scheme in accordance with the provisions of the trust deed and rules of the Scheme among the Members and any other persons entitled to benefit, having regard only to such claims and interests of which they have had notice and provided that the whereabouts of persons with such claims or interests are known by the Trustees of the Scheme by the end of that two month period. The Trustees of the Scheme will not in respect of the property, assets and money so distributed be liable to any person of whose claims they shall not have had notice or whose whereabouts are not known by the Trustees of the Scheme by the end of that two month period.

Any person who has already been notified of having an entitlement under the Scheme, or has made a claim and received a response, need not reapply to the Trustees.

4th April 2001. (183

THE SOLICITORS INDEMNITY FUND PENSION SCHEME PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The Solicitors Indemnity Fund Pension Scheme ("Scheme") established by an Interim Trust Deed dated 1st July 1992 made between Solicitors Indemnity Fund Limited and the Trustee of the Scheme, Solicitors Indemnity Fund Pension Scheme Trustees Limited ("the Trustee") and a Definitive Trust Deed dated 6th June 1995 made between the same postice.

Notice is hereby given that the winding-up of the Scheme has commenced. Any person having a claim against or interest in the Scheme is hereby required to send written particulars of his or her claim or interest to Solicitors Indemnity Fund Pension Scheme Trustees Limited, 100 St. John Street, London EC1M 4LR, on or before 6th June 2001. After that date the assets of the Scheme will be distributed amongst the persons entitled to them having regard only to the claims and interests of which the Trustee shall then have had notice. The Trustee will not, as regards the assets of the Scheme or any part thereof so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim or interest it shall not then have had notice.

Any person who has already made a claim and received a response need not re-apply to the Trustee. Persons who have changed their address since receiving their last communication from the Trustee should reply with details of their new address.

Please reply to the Trustee at 100 St. John Street, London EC1M 4LR.

J. Green, Company Secretary

4th April 2001. (276)

WAVERLEY PENSION & ASSURANCE SCHEME

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the assets of the Waverley Pension & Assurance Scheme established by a Trust Deed dated 7th March 1978 is required to send particulars of his claim or interest to the Solicitors to the Trustees at Garretts, (Ref. DB), 2 Arundel Street, London WC2R 3GA, before 30th June 2001; after which date the assets of the said Plan will be distributed by the Trustees among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to claims and interest of which they have had notice. (247)

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

ONE UP DISPLAY SERVICE

Notice is hereby given that the business carried on by Dominic Thompson and Weibke Thompson in Partnership under the name, One Up Display Service, of Arch 197, Bellenden Road, London SE15 4QJ, ceased to trade and was dissolved on 31st March 2001.

Notice is further given that, as from 1st April 2001, the business formerly carried on by Dominic Thompson and Weibke Thompson in Partnership under the name One Up Display Service will thereafter be undertaken by a Limited Company under the name One Up Display Service Limited, Company Number 2041541, and whose registered office is at 135-137 Station Road, Chingford, London E4 6AG and which will trade from Arch 197, Bellenden Road, London SE15 4QJ.

(253)

PERFECT PIZZA

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Christopher Tickner and Mark Jackson, carrying on the business of a Pizza Parlour at 48 Lewes Road, Brighton, Sussex, under the style or firm name of Perfect Pizza, has been dissolved as from 4th April 2000, so far as concerns Mark Jackson, who retired from the Partnership on that date. All debts due or owing by the said firm will be received and paid respectively by Christopher Tickner who will continue to carry on the business under the style and firm name of Perfect Pizza.

C. Tickner and M. Jackson. (251)

R & G PRECISION ENGINEERING

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership heretofore subsisting between Richard William Taylor and Eugene Harold Marola, carrying on Partnership in the business of Providing and Manufacturing Engineering Components at Unit 4, Arrow Industrial Estate, Eelmoor Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7QA, under the name R & G Precision Engineering, has been dissolved as from 30th March 2001, so far as concerns the said Eugene Harold Marola who retires from the said firm.

Solicitors for Eugene Harold Marola

(252)

WICKHAM & LLOYD-EDWARDS

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Edward James Lilley, Stephen Jones and Jonathan Talbot, carrying on business as Solicitors under the firm name of Wickham & Lloyd-Edwards, has been dissolved as from 31st March 2001. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Edward James Lilley, Stephen Jones and Jonathan Talbot.

31st March 2001. (254)

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

THE FEN BUS ASSOCIATION LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT PURSUANT TO **SECTION 58 OF THE ACT**

Notice is hereby given that the Instrument of Dissolution of The Fen Bus Association Limited (Register Number 27443 R), the registered office of which is at The Parish Centre, 56 High Street, Warboys, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE17 2TA, was registered on 30th March 2001. Within three months from the date of *The London Gazette* in which this advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the Dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

Acting for and on behalf of Chief Registrar of Friendly Societies, Registry of Friendly Societies, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

30th March 2001.

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ADAMSON, Sarah Ann	9 Brookdale Court, Leigh, Lancashire, WN7 3HW. Machine Operator. 22nd September 2000.	Lawson Lewis & Co, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PP. (James MacKenzie.)	14th June 2001	(137)
ARBLASTER, Charles Wilfred	St. Michaels Nursing Home, 9 Chesterfield Road, Brimington, Chesterfield, and formerly of 167 Handley Road, New Whittington, Chesterfield. Coal Miner (Retired). 26th February 2001.	Stanton & Walker, 12 Soresby Street, Chesterfield S40 1JL. (Kenneth Arblaster and June Thompson.)	5th June 2001	(004)
ASHLEY, Joyce Lilian	22 Brickley Lane, Devizes, Wiltshire. Widow. 31st March 2000.	Awdry Bailey & Douglas, 33 St. John's Street, Devizes, Wiltshire SN10 1BW. (Richard James Crew and Janet Elizabeth Crew.)	14th June 2001	(123)
BELCHAM, Anthony Charles	84 Fulbourn Old Drift, Cherry Hinton, Cambridge. Assistant Manager, Manufacturing Company (Retired). 5th February 2001.	Barr Ellison, 39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN. Solicitors. (Natasha Hodge.) (W. J. Bellamy and M. F. Blakey)	14th June 2001	(124)
BELL, Joseph Michael	Barr House, Sibsey Road North, Hilldyke, Boston, Lincolnshire. Health and Safety Consultant. 30th January 2001.	Howells, 427-431 London Road, Sheffield S2 4HJ. Solicitors. (Ref. JW/ 075953.) (Michaela Jayne Pollitt.)	5th June 2001	(031)
BENNETT, Rose Charlotte	6 Pendle Drive, Basildon, Essex. 26th January 2001.	Martin Nossell & Co., 10-12 Southernhay, Basildon, Essex SS14 1EL. (Martin Ian Nossel and James Alexander Maryon.)	14th June 2001	(132)
BLACKALL, Eileen Margaret	8 Beechbank, Unthank Road, Norwich. Local Government Officer (Retired). 6th February 2001.	Barr Ellison, 39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN. Solicitors. (Natasha Hodge.) (W. J. Bellamy and M. F. Blakey.)	14th June 2001	(126)
BRENT, Stanley	25 Chestnut Grove, Isleworth, Middlesex TW7 7HA, Bricklayer. 27th January 2001.	Kagan Moss & Co., 22 The Causeway, Teddington, Middlesex TW11 0HF.	5th June 2001	(005)
CAINES, Francis Charles	5 Belmont Avenue, Bournemouth, Dorset. Bank Clerk (Retired). 23rd October 2000.	Coles Miller, 260-264 Charminster Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 9RS. Solicitors. (The Royal Air Force Association.)	14th June 2001	(146)
CARTER, Eugene John	31 Beechwood Rise, Chislehurst, Kent. Horsebreeder. 9th February 2001.	Kennedys, Longbow House, 14-20 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4TW. Solicitors. (Richard Harris.)	8th June 2001	(879)
CHAPMAN, William Thomas	11 Turner Street, Swindon, Wiltshire. Lorry Driver (Retired). 9th March 2001.	Thring Townsend, 42 Cricklade Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3HD. Solicitors. (Francis John Badcock Sykes and Julian James Lynch George.)	7th June 2001	(026)
CHATTERJEE, Bessie	Manuel Benitez El Cordobes, 47 Torreta III, En Torrevieja, Alicante, Spain, formerly 34 Meadside Park Drive, Woking, Surrey. Retired. 30th March 2000.	Carter Bells, King's Stone House, 12 High Street, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT1 1HD. (Bryan Frank Carter.)	14th June 2001	(145)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CHATTERJEE, Phanindra Nath	Manuel Benitez El Cordobes, 47 Torreta III, En Torrevieja, Alicante, Spain, formerly of 34 Meadside Park Drive, Woking, Surrey. Retired. On or around 28th January 2000.	Carter Bells, King's Stone House, 12 High Street, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT1 1HD. (Bryan Frank Carter.)	14th June 2001	(144)
COPELAND-SMITH, Grace Jessie	1 Magnolia Close, Blinco Grove, Cambridge. Housewife. 31st January 2001.	Barr Ellison, 39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN. Solicitors. (Natasha Hodge.) (W. J. Bellamy and M. F. Blakey.)	14th June 2001	(128)
CURTIS, Laura Amelia	15 Hertford Mews, Billy Lows Lane, Potters Bar, EN6 1XW. School Teacher (Retired). 19th February 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15th June 2001	(302)
DAVENPORT, John	6 Sycamore Crescent, Trefechan, Merthyr Tydfil CF48 2ET. Retired. 5th December 1999.	Hugh James Ford Simey, Arlbee House, Greyfriars Road, Cardiff CF10 3QB.	5th June 2001	(029)
DAVIES, Gladys Elizabeth	Woodcote Hall, Newport, Shropshire. Secretary (Retired). 28th February 2001.	Gwynnes, Edgbaston House, Walker Street, Wellington, Telford, Shropshire TF1 1HF. Solicitors. (Michael Trevor Gwynne and Paul Edward Hugh Rhodes.)	8th June 2001	(999)
DICK, Alec Bryan	246 Earl Marshal Road, Sheffield S4 8LD. Retired. 9th December 2000.	Benson Clegg, 32 Wilkinson Street, Sheffield S10 2LB. Solicitors. (Audrey Genia Shaw.)	14th June 2001	(143)
DIXON, Dennis Henry	11 West Street, Dover, Kent. Painter and Decorator (Retired). 15th February 2001.	Mowll & Mowll, 34-36 Castle Street, Dover, Kent CT16 1PN. Solicitors. (George Reginald Dixon.)	6th June 2001	(024)
DOBLE, Noel Evan, otherwise Noel Evan Patrick Doble, otherwise Noel Evans Patrick Doble	Burnetts Water, Shortlanesend, Truro, Cornwall. 27th January 2001.	M. P. Granville, of Carlyon & Son, 78 Lemon Street, Truro, Cornwall TR1 2PZ.	11th June 2001	(032)
DOCKERILL, Joan Agatha	66 Chaston Road, Great Shelford, Cambridge. Shop Worker (Retired). 23rd March 2001.	Bar Ellison, 39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN. Solicitors. (Natasha Hodge, W. J. Bellamy and M. F. Blakey.)	14th June 2001	(127)
DRURY, William Reginald Jack	8 Cedar Close, St. Leonards-on-Sea, East Sussex. 31st January 2001.	Funnell & Perring, 192/193 Queens Road, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1RG. Solicitors.	7th June 2001	(009)
EVANS, John	Brig y don, Borth, Dyfed DY24 5HY. Accountant (Retired). 15th January 2001	Lanyon Bowdler, 49 Church Street, Wellington, Telford, Shropshire TF1 1DA. Solicitors. (Ref. AMO.) (Frederick Allen Harding and Peter Neville Smith.)	5th June 2001	(998)
EVANS, Lucy	11 Langrick Road, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 8HT and South Parade Nursing Home, 98 South Parade, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 3HR. Widow. 29th January 2001.	Jebb & Tunnard, 5 Main Ridge West, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6QL. Solicitors. (Anthony Michael Dancer and Joseph Byron Matthews.)	14th June 2001	(122)
FAIRHEAD, Diana	West Sussex. 28th March 2001.	Shuttleworth & Co., 21 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea TN40 1HA. (Anthony C. Shuttleworth and John E. S. Crone.)	15th June 2001	(140)
FOSTER, Phyllis Alice May	36 Oakley Drive, New Eltham SE9 2HJ. Retired. 22nd February 2001.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	14th June 2001	(147)
FULLER, Susan Ann	20 De Mandeville Road, Elsenham, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire. Radiologist. 16th February 2001.	Nockolds, Market Square, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 3UZ. Solicitors. (Peter James King.)	7th June 2001	(022)
GOUGH-WILSON, Honor Mary	Avalon, 5 Nevill Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Nurse (Retired). 27th February 2001.	Lawson Lewis & Co., 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PP. (Jeremy Hugh Sogno and Ian Edmund Gardner.)	14th June 2001	(152)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GWILLIAM, Thomas Charles	12 Brongwinau, Comins Coch, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion SY23 3BQ. 23rd March 2001.	Jessop & Powell, Market Chambers, 27 Eastgate, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion SY23 2AR.	5th June 2001	(275)
HART, Gwendoline Anne	Cottenham Court Nursing Home, High Street, Cottenham, Cambridge. Housewife. 12th December 2000.	Barr Ellison, 39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN. Solicitors. (Natasha Hodge, W. J. Bellamy and M. F. Blakey.)	14th June 2001	(125)
HORNBY, Barbara May (also know as HIGHTON)	61 Sandown Court, Preston, Lancashire. 28th February 2001.	A.D. Varley and Co., 18 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, Lancashire PR1 3NA. Solicitors. (Cynthia Highton and Andrew Donald Varley.)	5th June 2001	(002)
HOYES, Wallace Ivan	56 London Road, Bracebridge Heath, Lincoln. 22nd March 2001.	Langleys, 34 Silver Street, Lincoln. Solicitors. (Ref. JP.) (John Robert Morgan and Andrew Jonathan Fearn.)	5th June 2001	(016)
HUDSON, Elisabeth Faith	4 Morton Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex. Retired. 23rd March 2001.	Allen Ticehurst, Medway House, 18-22 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BJ. (Stephen Maurice Bird and Maureen Power.)	14th June 2001	(131)
HUGHES, Anne	14 Garth Wen, Llanfaes, Beaumaris, Gwynedd LL58 8PT. Housewife. 13th February 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15th June 2001	(303)
HUGHES, Gwilym Pearson	14 Garth Wen, Llanfaes, Beaumaris, Anglesey LL58 8PT. Grassland Advisor (Retired). 25th February 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	15th June 2001	(304)
INGHAM, Albert	45 Dunkirk Street, Droylsden, Manchester. Post Office Engineer. 28th December 2000.	Sleigh Son & Booth, 1 Ashton Road, Droylsden, Manchester M43 7AB. Solicitors. (Christopher Brian Walmsley.)	14th June 2001	(138)
JACKSON, Dorothy	85 Lytham Road, Southport, Merseyside. Widow. 24th March 2001.	Brown Turner, 11 St. George's Place, Lord Street, Southport PR9 0AL. Solicitors. (Ian Robert Knifton.)	29th June 2001	(142)
KERNOT, Vivienne Hope	Wardington House, Wardington, Banbury, Oxfordshire. Stage Director (Retired). 1st February 2000.	Wedlake Saint, 14 John Street, London WC1N 2EB. (Elizabeth Buchanan Taylor and Katherine Jane Brown.)	14th June 2001	(151)
KEY, Florence	The Cedars Nursing Home, 13-15 Elmsley Road, Mossley Hill, Liverpool L18 8AY, formerly of 100 Mackets Lane, Liverpool 25. Clerk (Retired). 5th March 2001.	Guy Williams Quiggin, 1 Union Court, Cook Street, Liverpool L2 4SJ. (Jane Hogg.)	11th June 2001	(817)
LACEY, Geoffrey William	Flat 2A, 39 Fitzroy Street, Fitzroy Square, London W1P 5HR. 7th December 2000.	R. J. Lewin and Co., Old Bell Chambers, Bank Street, Chepstow, Monmouthshire NP16 EN.	5th June 2001	(021)
LUCAS, Muriel Joan	7 Dolphin Way, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2AH. 25th March 2001.	Pellys, The Old Monastery, Windhill, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2ND. Solicitors.	11th June 2001	(007)
LUPTON, Audrey	127 Whitefield Road, Penwortham, Preston. 31st January 2001.	Rawsthorns, 4 Lune Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2NL. Solicitors. (David James Duckworth, Anita Kathleen Duckson and Richard Len Ainsworth.)	5th June 2001	(033)
MARSHALL, John Boydell	Glendaig, 21 Oaklands Road, Groombridge, Tunbridge Wells, Kent. Banker (Retired). 4th December 2000.	Buss Murton, The Priory, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1JJ. Solicitors. (Mary Strachan Brown Marshall, Graham Andrew Marshall and John Edward Gerald Anthony Toth.)	14th June 2001	(136)
MILLER, Dorothy Ada	32A Linden Road, Bournville, Birmingham B30 1JU. Teacher (Retired). 28th February 2001.	Brevitts, 5 Oak Tree Lane, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6JE. Solicitors.	5th June 2001	(027)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MOORE, Isabella Mary Murray	38 Hunters Square, Dagenham, Essex RM10 8AZ. Retired. 15th March 2001.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	14th June 2001	(148)
MOORE, John Norman	Glenside Nursing Home, Manor Road, Sidmouth, Devon EX10 8RP. Barclays Bank Manager (Retired). 14th March 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. ML/EU 645.)	6th June 2001	(880)
MOWFORTH, Margery	9 Beech Road, Harworth, Doncaster DN11 8JD. District Nurse (Retired). 18th March 2001.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustees Department, 20 Merrion Way, Leeds LS2 8NZ. (Ref. RG.)	5th June 2001	(025)
MURRAY, Doris	10 Winifred Road, Heaviley, Stockport, Cheshire. Widow. 10th November 2000.	Jane Parker, O'Neill Patient, 251 London Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport SK7 4PL. Solicitors. (Leslie James Patient and Denise Andrea Crosby.)	8th June 2001	(008)
NICHOLLS, Edith	14 Grosvenor Road, Swanage, Dorset BH19 2DD. Shop Assistant (Retired). 21st March 2001.	Humphries Kirk, 4 Rempstone Road, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1DP. (Mr. R. C. Rowland.)	14th June 2001	(134)
OWEN, Lloyd	2 Harcourt Terrace, Glandwr Street, Abertillery, Blaenau, Gwent. 5th February 2001.	Lewis & Lines, Commercial Chambers, Abertillery NP13 1YB. (Ref. JL/AT/ L6728.) (Lynn Jane Owen and David Lloyd Owen.)	5th June 2001	(023)
PAPWORTH, Marshal Keith	Townsend Farm, 11 High Street, Upwood, Ramsey, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire. Farmer. 24th March 2000.	Roger Terrell & Co., 61 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SE. (Stewart Ralph Papworth and John Fitz Emerson Marks.)	15th June 2001	(306)
PAYNE, Jean Alice	Annefield House, 541 Burton Road, Littleover, Derby. Secretary (Retired). 10t March 2001.	Eddowes Waldron, 12 St. Peter's Churchyard, Derby. Solicitors. (Nadine Waldron, Susan Staley and Carol Hunt.)	6th June 2001	(003)
PILKINGTON, Daphne Marguerite	The Old Vicarage, Church End, Frampton on Severn, and formerly of 238 Old Bath Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Shorthand Typist (Retired). Widow. 12th March 2001.	Midwinters, Crescent Place, Cheltenham, Gloucester. Solicitors. (Ref. CWO/Pilkington.) (Roger Hugh Pilkington, Richard Edward Pilkington and Hugh John Oliver Harries.)	15th June 2001	(305)
PRENDERGAST, William Joseph	147 Neville Road, Forest Gate, LondonE7 9QS. Car Production Worker.12th October 1993.	Silverman Sherliker, 7 Bath Place, London EC2A 3DR. (Ref. AMS.) (David Joseph Prendergast.)	15th June 2001	(307)
RANSOM, Arthur Charles Thomas	17 Collingwood Close, East Grinstead, West Sussex. Company Director (Retired). 22nd February 2001.	Allen Ticehurst, Medway House, 18-22 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BJ. (Susan Barbara Ransom and Karen Lynne Lees.)	14th June 2001	(130)
READ, Ivy May	Flat 4A, 47 Oakbury Drive, Preston, Weymouth, Dorset. 27th March 2001.	Porter Dodson, 53 High West Street, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UX. Solicitors.	8th June 2001	(012)
READ, Mamie Jill Shinnan	Hollydene, 46 York Road, Southport, Merseyside. 26th January 2001.	Brighouses, Clarendon House, St. Georges Place, Southport. (James Alan Stanley and Robert Michael Ratcliffe.)	16th June 2001	(117)
REES, Frances Mary	Nazareth House, Manor Hill, Birkenhead, Merseyside L43 1UG. School Teacher (Retired). 15th February 2001.	Gwynnes, Edgbaston House, Walker Street, Wellington, Telford, Shropshire TF1 1HF. Solicitors. (Michael Trevor Gwynne and Paul Edward Hugh Rhodes.)	5th June 2001	(014)
ROWLEY, Clara	86 Columbia Drive, Lower Wick, Worcester. Sauna Attendant (Retired). 3rd December 2000.	Alexander & Co., 7 Foregate Street, Worcester WR1 1DB. Solicitors. (Margaret Joyce Bastable.)	14th June 2001	(141)
SALMON, Winifred Mary	30 The Maltings, Carpenters Lane, Hadlow, Tonbridge, Kent TN11 0DQ. State Enrolled Nurse (Retired). 24th September 2000.	Thomson Snell & Passmore, 3 Lonsdale Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1NX. (Alan Roger Dickins and Christopher Gerard Lake.)	14th June 2001	(150)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SELDON, Thomas Reiach	12 Montgomery Way, Liverpool L6 5JT. 19th February 2001.	Maxwell Entwistle & Byrne, 14 Castle Street, Liverpool L2 0SG. (Martin Burr Unsworth and David John Griffiths.)	11th June 2001	(139)
SHAW, Rose	9 Foxbank Court, 94 Grenville Street, Edgeley, Stockport SK3 9EB. 29th December 2000.	Sinclair Abson Smith, 30 Greek Street, Stockport SK3 8AD. Solicitors (Attention: Mr. I. A. Hamilton.)	5th June 2001	(030)
SIBLEY, Ralph	31 Falmouth Grove, Swindon, Wiltshire SN3 1EL. Junior School Headmaster (Retired). 19th February 2001.	Thring Townsend, 42 Cricklade Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3HD. Solicitors. (Jonathan David Payne and Jean Margaret Moran.)	7th June 2001	(011)
SMITH, Doris Ethel Nellie	Granville, 5 Hawthorn Road, Sittingbourne, Kent. Wages Clerk (Retired). 25th January 2001.	Jarmans, Bell House, Bell Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4DH. (Barry William Charles Bond and Howard Bryan Slater.)	5th June 2001	(028)
STACEY, Thomas George	88 College Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex. Clerical Storekeeper (Retired). 10th March 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke Yearwood & Griffiths, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref. JAC.) (Gaby Hardwicke Yearwood & Griffiths, Michael Robert Bugden.)	8th June 2001	(020)
TAYLOR, Jessie	The Cottage Care Centre, 309 Northenden Road, Sale Moor, Sale, Cheshire. Quantity Surveyor (Retired). 14th March 2001.	Bannister Preston, 30 Washway Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7QY. Solicitors. (Lawrence Willey and David Nicholas Eccles.)	5th June 2001	(018)
TINGLEY, Ebenezer	Flat 12, Pilgrim House, 35-36 Egremont Place, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 2GB. Farmer (Retired). 16th March 2001.	Fitzhugh Gates, 3 Pavilion Parade, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 1RY. Solicitors. (Ref. CR.) (Robert Alexander Vernon Watson and Anthony David Druce.)	14th June 2001	(129)
VILES, Winifred	65 Burley Hill Drive, Leeds LS4 2SZ. 7th March 2001.	Castle Sanderson, 2 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW. Solicitors. (Ref. JAL.) (Geoffrey Viles and John Anthony Leahy.)	5th June 2001	(017)
WARREN, Constance Rose	36 Kimbolton Road, Copnor, Portsmouth. Office Worker (Retired). 22nd February 2001.	Larcomes, 168 London Road, North End, Portsmouth PO2 9DN. (Julian Mark Quartermain.)	14th June 2001	(135)
WATKINS, Irene Clara	Turnastone Court Farm, Turnastone, Vowchurch, Hereford. Farmer. 10th October 2000.	Gabb & Co., 32 Monk Street, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire NP7 5NW. (Ref. NDP.) (Michael J. Stock and Stephen R. W. Meredith.)	5th June 2001	(019)
WEBB, Minnie Violet May	56 Nelson Avenue, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire. Widow. 22nd March 2001.	Larcomes, 168 London Road, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 9DN. Solicitors. (Julian Mark Quartermain.)	14th June 2001	(149)
WELLER, Freda Hilda Winifred	2 Red Tile Cottages, Garlinge Green, Petham, Kent. 25th December 2000.	Furley Page, 39 St. Margarets Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2TX. (Vincent Howard and Lynda Bourne.)	14th June 2001	(133)
WHALE, Walter Thomas	19th November 2000.	Batchelor Sharp, 3 Badminton Court, Station Road, Yate, Bristol BS37 5HZ. Solicitors.	5th June 2001	(015)
WOODBRIDGE, Sidney George	55 Malvern Drive, Acklam, Middlesbrough, Cleveland. 30th October 2000.	Ian Cowie, 14 Chaloner Street, Guisborough, Cleveland TS14 6QD. Solicitor.	5th June 2001	(001)
WOODWARD, Constance Hilda	16 Bay View Court, 98 Sandown Road, Lake, Isle of Wight PO36 9JX. 29th March 2001.	Jerome & Co., 98 High Street, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1BD. (Harry Leslie Wiggins and Marion Mary Wiggins.)	6th July 2001	(010)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25·26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	2.30	25 20
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
	(6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54.64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73.44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54.64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25⋅30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68-15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35-25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30-90	36⋅31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
	Column Rate	165-15	194.05
	Page Rate	319∙30	375⋅18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14-81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	•

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
,	DAILY PARTS	
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

Parliamentary Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 20.07.2001 (Provisional)

Bribery Of Foreign Public Officials - Mr Tony Colman

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 02.02.2001 (Provisional)

Misuse Of Drugs (Amendment) (B12) Paul Flynn http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/022/ 2001022.htm

Bill: Lords - Reporting Stage 30.01.2001 (Provisional)

Vehicle (Crime) (G) - Mr Jack Straw

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/001/ 2001001.htm

Government

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 06.04.2001 (Provisional)

Fixed Term Parliaments Bill (P) - Mr Tony Wright

Bill: Lords - Committee Stage 23 & 25.01.2001 (Provisional)

Regulatory Reform Bill [HL] (G) Lord Falconer Of Thoroton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/002/ 2001002.htm

Law & Justice

*Press Release 02.04.2001

Lord Chancellor's Department - Magistrates' Courts Take On Responsibility For Warrants http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

Lord Chancellor's Department - New Civil Procedure Rules Are Working Well

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

Lord Chancellor's Department - Modernising Justice - Changes Taking Effect From 1 April 2001

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

Home Office - National Probation Service Launched Today http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

Home Office - Fees For Criminal Records Checks Announced http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Lords - Reporting Stage 05.02.2001 (Provisional)

Criminal Defence Service (Advice And Assistance) [HL] (G) - Lord Bach

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/001/ 2001001.htm

Bill: Lords - Committee Stage 08.05.2001 (Provisional)

International Criminal Court - Baroness Scotland http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/008/ 2001008.htm

Police

Bill: Commons - Committee Stage 13.02 & 15.02.2001 (Provisional)

Criminal Justice And Police (G) - Mr Jack Straw

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/031/ 2001031.htm

Politics & Parliament

Bill: Lords - Committee Stage No Date (Provisional)

Parliament Acts (Amendment) [HL] (L) - Lord Donaldson of Lymington

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/005/ 2001005.htm

Bill: Lords - 2nd Reading 31.01.2001

Parliamentary Referendum [HL] (L) - Lord Campbell of Alloway http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/006/ 2001006.htm

Security

Bill: Lords - Committee Stage 30.01.2001

Private Security Industry [HL] (G) - Lord Bassam Of Brighton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/004/2001004.htm

International Affairs

European Policy

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Commission Opens Detailed Investigation Into The Acquisition Of Legrand By Schneider Electric http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

EU Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Information Note http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

BSE: Situation in Third Countries - Questions and Answers http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Spokesman Statement

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Préparation Du Conseil Transports Luxembourg, 5 Avril 2001 (Gilles Gantelet)

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Joint Press Release First Session Of The EU-Mexico Joint Council http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

2335th Council Meeting - ECOFIN - Brussels, 12 March 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Margot Wallström European Commissioner For Environment Presentation On The Chemicals - White Paper Stakeholder Conference Brussels, 2 April 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Commission Sends Experts To Assist In The Clean-Up Of The Oil Pollution In Denmark

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Commissioner Patten To Visit Skopje - European Union Reacts To The Crisis In Former Yugoslavian Republic Of Macedonia http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Patten Welcomes Milosevic Arrest http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

European Commission Reacts To The Arrest Of Milosevic - Statement By European Commission President Romano Prodi : http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 02.04.2001

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

FCO – Foreign Office Gains Savings Of £70 Million http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 20.07.2001 (Provisional)

Analysis Of Costs And Benefits (Nafta Membership) - Mr Michael Fabricant

Bill: Lords - 2nd Reading 05.02.2001 (Provisional)

European Union (Implications Of Withdrawal) http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/009/2001009 htm

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 16.03.2001 (Provisional)

Christmas Day Trading (B4) - Mrs Gwyneth Dunwoody

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.03.2001 (Provisional)

Copyright, Etc. And Trade Marks (Offences And Enforcement) (B10) - Mr Andrew Miller

Communications

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DTI – Allan Leighton Appointed Non-Executive Director http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Competition

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Commission Clears Huntsman International's Buy Of Albright & Wilson's European Surfactants http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Commission Clears Electronic Mailbox Joint Venture In Denmark http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Energy

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DTI – Elgin Oil Production Starts - Deepest And Hottest UK Field http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Finance & Banking

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Securities Markets: Commission Services Launch Consultations On Clearing And Settlement

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 02.04.2001

HM Treasury – Summary Request For Supply

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

 $HM\ Treasury-Small\ Business\ Must\ Improve\ Its\ Investment\ Readiness\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$

Taxation

Bill: Commons - 3rd Reading 06.03.2001 (Provisional)

Capital Allowances (G)

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/010/2001010.htm

Telecommunications

*Press Release 02.04.2001

OFTEL – OFTEL Revokes Satellite Uplinking Order http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 02.04.2001

OFSTED - Schools Removed From Special Measures http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DfEE - Over 700 Failing Schools Turned Round - Blunkett http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DfEE - Digital TV And The Internet To Help Pupils http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DfEE - Blunkett Announces Local Cash To Tackle Teacher Recruits http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 30.03.2001 (Provisional)

Education Funding (P) - Dr Nick Palmer

Bill: Lords - Committee Stage 29.01 & 30.01.2001 (Provisional)

Special Educational Needs And Disability [HL] (G) - Baroness Blackstone

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/003/ 2001003.htm

Employment

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DSS - New Measures Will Help Job Hunters - Alistair Darling http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service - New Chief Executive Joins ACAS

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 02.02.2001 (Provisional)

Crown Employment (Nationality) (B19) - Mr Roger Casale

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 06.04.2001 (Provisional)

Employee Consulation Rights (B17) - Mr Kelvin Hopkins

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 02.02.2001 (Provisional)

Outworking (B1) - Mr Richard Burden

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/011/ 2001011.htm

Family & Children

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 30.03.2001 (Provisional)

Adoption (B6) - Mrs Caroline Spelman

Bill: Lords – 2nd Reading No Date (Provisional)

Borough Freedom (Family Succession) (Hl) (L) - Lord Mustill

Bill: Commons - Reporting Stage 08.02.2001

Childrens Commissioner for Wales - Mr Paul Murphy http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/003/ 2001003.htm

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 06.04.2001 (Provisional)

Children's Rights Commissioner (B16) - Mr Hilton Dawson

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.03.2001 (Provisional)

Exorcism Of Children (Prohibition) (P) - Harry Cohen http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/033/ 2001033.htm

Health

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DH - Draft Legislation Published For New Nursing And Midwifery http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DH - New Chair Of UK Transplant Appointed http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DH - Monthly Creutzfeldt Jakob Disease Statistics http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - Committee Stage 30.01 & 01.02.2001 (Provisional)

Health And Social Care (G) - Mr Alan Milburn

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/009/ 2001009.htm

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 30.03.2001 (Provisional)

Patient Consent Form (B20) - Mrs Marion Roe

Bill: Commons – 2nd Reading 16.03.2001 (Provisional)

Private Dental Practitioners (B8) - Ann Clwyd

Bill: Lords - Committee Stage No Date (Provisional)

Psychotherapy [HL] (L) - Lord Alderdice

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/012/ 2001012.htm

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 16.03.2001 (Provisional)

Transplant Of Human Organs (B7) - Mr Kenneth Clarke

Bill: Commons - Committee Stage 30.01 & 01.02.2001 (Provisional)

Tobacco Advertising And Promotion (G) - Mr Alan Milburn http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/006/ 2001006.htm

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.02.2001 (Provisional)

Vaccination Of Children (Parental Choice) (B11) Miss Julie Kirkbride http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/021/ 2001021.htm

Religion

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.02.2001

Divorce (Religious Marriages) (T) - Mr Andrew Dismore http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/037/ 2001037.htm

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.03.2001

House Of Commons (Removal Of Clergy Disqualification) (G) - Mr Jack Straw

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/034/2001034.htm

Social Security

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DSS - New Names - New Start: Government Steps Up "High Street **SVCS**

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DSS - Eagle Announces £3 Million Boost To Social Fund Grants http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DSS - More Help For People In Nursing Homes http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.03.2001

Pension Annuities (Amendment) (B18) Mr John Butterfill

Bill: Commons - Committee Stage 30.01 & 01.02.2001 (Provisional)

Social Security Contributions (Share Options) (G) - Mr Gordon Brown http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/008/2001008.htm

Bill: Lords - Committee Stage 01.02 & 06.02.2001 (Provisional)

Social Security Fraud [HL] (G) - Baroness Hollis

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/010/ 2001010.htm

Transport & Environment

Aviation

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 06.04.2001 (Provisional)

Air Travellers (Provision Of Health Information) (P) - Mr John Smith

Environment

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.03.2001 (Provisional)

Climate Change (P) - Mr Don Foster

Housing

Bill: Lords – 2nd Reading 29.01.2001 (Provisional)

Common And Leasehold Reform [HL] (G)

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/011/2001011.htm

Bill: Commons - Reporting Stage 07.02.2001 (Provisional)

Homes - Mr John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/005/2001005.htm

Railways

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DETR – Prescott Unveils £7.5 Billion Rail Boost Under 10 Year Plan http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 16.03.2001 (Provisional)

Rail Passenger Services (T) - Mr Lembit Öpik

Bill: Lords - 2nd Reading 23.03.2001 (Provisional)

Railways (B9) - Mr Eric Martlew

Regeneration

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DETR – Neighbourhood Renewal Unit Goes Live http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Roads

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DETR – New Measures Launched To Deal With Disruptive Road Works

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 15.06.2001 (Provisional)

Bus Services (Provision Of Information) (T) - Mr Bill Rammell

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Road Transport (B2) Mr James Gray

Sustainable Development

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DETR – £4.2 Million For Sustainable Living http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Water

*Press Release 02.04.2001

OFWAT – OFWAT Gives Customers The Facts About Water Use http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.03.2001 (Provisional)

Adoption Of Sewers (P) - Mr Andy King

Wildlife & Countryside

Bill: Commons – Committee 30.01 & 01.02.2001 (Provisional)

Hunting (G) - Mr Jack Straw

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/002/2001002.htm

Culture & Sport

Culture

Bill: Lords - Committee Stage No Date (Provisional)

Culture And Recreation - Lord McIntosh

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/007/2001007.htm

Libraries & Museums

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DCMS – Visitor Numbers For National Museums And Galleries Up 20%

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Lifestyle

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 30.03.2001 (Provisional)

Secret Societies (Registration Of Membership) (B13) - Mr Charles Wardle

National Lottery

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 23.03.2001 (Provisional)

National Lottery (B5) - Dr Ian Gibson

Travel & Tourism

*Press Release 02.04.2001

DCMS – Tourism Minister To Hear Lake District Concerns http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 02.04.2001

MOD – MOD Published Expenditure Plans http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - Select Committee 06.02.2001 (Provisional)

Armed Forces - Mr Geoff Hoon

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/004/2001004.htm

Research

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 23.03.2001 (Provisional)

Human Fertilisation And Embryology (Deceased Fathers) (B14) - Mr Tony Clarke

Agriculture & Food

Animals

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

FMD: Zoo Animals To Be Vaccinated Under Certain Conditions http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

BSE: Scientists Publish Geographical BSE Risk Assessment For Thirteen Third Countries

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 02.04.2001

MAFF - Sheep Annual Premium Scheme 2000 - Final Balance Payment http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 02.04.2001

MAFF - Foot And Mouth Disease: Guidance For Growers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading No Date (Provisional)

Wild Mammals (Protection) (Amendment) [Hl] (L) - Lord Donoughue http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/023/ 2001023.htm

Fisheries

*Press Release 02.04.2001

MAFF - Morley Launches £22.5m Aid For English Fishing Industry http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Food

*European Press Release 02.04.2001

Food Safety: The EU Must Focus On Results And Preventive Measures, Says European ESC http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 02.04.2001

Food Standards Agency - Further Discovery Of Spinal Cord In Imported Beef From Germany http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 20.07.2001

Food Poverty (Eradication) (P) - Mr Alan Simpson

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.02.2001 (Provisional)

Organic Food And Farming Targets (B15) - Mr Simon Thomas http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/025/ 2001025.htm

Plants & Seeds

Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 09.03.2001 (Provisional)

High Hedges (B6) - Mr John M Taylor

Royal Assent

The following Bills have received Royal Assent in the current session of

Consolidated fund (No 2) Act 2000 - Royal Assent 21.12.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/065/ 2001065.htm

Consolidated fund Act 2001 - Royal Assent 22.03.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/007/ 2001007.htm

The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service

PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament